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CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Dear Sharcholders,

The year ended 30 June 2023 saw us return to complete another round of field work and drilling on our flagship Specimen Hill project in Queensland. This work enabled us to present to potential
development partners a substantial database of the large-scale mineralised system that we have identified and tested over the last few field seasons. As per a previous market release, I am pleased to
report that ASX listed White Energy Ltd (“Energy”) is continuing to test and validate the copper gold potential of the mineralised system, under an exclusivity agreement. White Energy’s leadership
are very successful campaigners in Queensland and they have a strong investor base behind them.

Tectonic were invited during the year to advise a leading Ghanaian family office on strategy for advancing a portfolio of tenements in the Ashanti gold fields in Ghana. This work includes preparing
the portfolio for a listing on the London Stock Exchange. Extensive technical reviews were conducted in the June 2023 quarter, followed by a site visit and in person strategy planning with the group.
Tectonic is currently evaluating M&A opportunities on behalf of the group in an effort to accelerate portfolio completion ahead of a listing. We are also evaluating the potential for a dual listing in
Ghana to take advantage of the in-country investor demand. The working assumption at this stage is that Tectonic will be the vehicle to take the consolidated portfolio to market in London to

crystalise the value of our input with a carried interest in the portfolio for Tectonic shareholders.

Our “Deep Blue” and “Whale Head” diamond and heavy minerals investments in South Africa, managed by Kazera Global Plc (“Kazera”), took a very interesting turn this year. Elevated
radioactivity readings from the presence of highly desirable monazite in the rare earths component of the ore required special permitting be obtained. Monazite, a significant source of rare earth
metals such as cerium, lanthanum, and neodymium and is in high demand in high-tech industries such as electronics, renewable energy, and electric vehicles. While the additional regulatory hurdles

are a minor hindrance, the long-term commercial value of the project is enhanced with this outcome.

Once again, thank you to all of our shareholders and stakeholders who have supported us over the last year. We have made significant progress on a number of fronts with no dilution to shareholders
and the year ahead presents excellent opportunities across our current portfolio and with a number of other opportunities being presented to us.

Yours sincerely
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N&%%%@%ﬁ&tWWWwﬁmww%Ygﬁw&%Pﬁwa technology testing facility winding down. This program, funded in

partnership with the Australian Federal Government, has developed a predictive capability for more efficient identification and delineation of resources and in particular Intrusive Related Gold
Systeas. The focus of the Company going forward will be to utilise the technical capability developed under this R&D program on international gold projects where we can substantially improve the

F

SV .. .
[ %s and risk reward profile of exploration programs.

Looking forward, Tectonic is already in the process of commercialising the IP produced over the last decade. The Company was recently approached by a leading Ghanaian family office to bring this
3!28 grt?dflana and assist in building their extensive exploration tenement holdings on the Ashanti gold belt into a vertically integrated exploration, development and gold producing company
listed on the London Stock Exchange. At the time of this report Tectonic is engaged with Optimus Resources Pty Ltd (Ghana) developing the technical and commercial strategy for the group and

Leanrnorrifiremoa{hittpsifiinmwish arecastdcomyfiéannaonLfitvamceinicexiortril)re positioning Tectonic as the vehicle for the London listing of

Optimus, with Tectonic shareholders benefitting from a significant carried interest in the Ghanaian assets in return for the strategic development effort.

S‘pﬁ@ézg Bepleration technology substantially completed, the Specimen Hill project area in Queensland has been packaged, along with its extensive digital testing library, for a farm-in partner to
take through further development. The high copper assay results and resurging gold price has attracted ASX listed White Energy to the Specimen Hill project and they are evaluating it under a Heads

Eyf A%%eement.to take i)ver opgrati a{ ontrol ynder a collalﬁ)ration arrangement. At the time of wriﬁg, initiTlé)osit've ploration validation has encouraged White Energy to conduct testing over an
onomic calendar(https/Mww sharecast com/economic: calendarj’ ° = 0 &
enlarged area and we expect this tb leadf07a"binding jointventure under which Tectbric will rétain anongoing economid interest in Specimen Hill.

F;l'ectorf’c?l]olds(ﬁlto% nonydiluting sharcholding in Deep Blue Pty Ltd (Sﬁth Africa)ﬁrtl:d a 4|3% economic interest in Whale Head Pty Ltd (South Africa). Our partner in these ventures is London
(QIQ: arig) isteER?' a Global r'1§es 9!%9@5&%3@ m are nqmg%iamoqps

South Africa’s west coast. Deep Blue has a Mining Permit for the extraction of heavy minerals, which have recently been proven to contain a range of rare earth elements including monazite. These

W@m*ﬁﬂ(mﬁm/{mﬁmmaﬁm Wmﬁ@h‘)ﬁning activities on the site. Tectonic and Kazera have unlocked the access to these high-grade mineral sands by

mining the ores through Deep Blue for diamond extraction and then taking the waste stream from that process into Whale Head for heavy mineral recovery. Recent testing of heavy mineral sands in

nd mineral sands within the South African Government alluvial beach diamond mine at Alexkor on

processing has returned elevated radiation levels due to the concentration of monazite in the ores. Monazite is a naturally occurring radioactive mineral that is processed into highly dcsirablciarcMore

earths used in advanced electronics and magnetics. The presence of thorium in the monazite makes it radioactive and because of this it requires additional safety and handling procedures which are
regulated by the South African National Nuclear Regulator. Kazera is currently completing registrations with the NNR in order to begin processing and selling the heavy mineral concentrates,

including the commercially valuable monazite.

As 2023 comes to a close we can look back on a lot of achievement over the year which positions Tectonic very well for the years ahead. All of this has been done without the need for dilutive capital

raising and once again in alignment with shareholder interests, the team has chosen not to take cash salaries or fees.

Thank you to all the shareholders for your support over the past year and fingers crossed for an exciting new chapter commercialising our technology in Ghana and beyond.
o
K

Brett Boynton

Chief Executive Officer

19 December 2023

STRATEGIC REPORT
For the year ended 30 June 2023

The Directors present their strategic report for Tectonic Gold Plc (“Tectonic Gold” and/or “the Company”) and its controlled entities (“the Group™) for the year ended 30 June 2023 (“the reporting
period”).

REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS
The team advanced the exploration technology and methodology research conducting further in-field drilling, mapping and sampling at Specimen Hill. The digital geological library developed through
this R&D effort has proven sufficient to attract farm-in interest and the Company is now working with ASX listed White Energy Ltd for them to take operational control and develop the project further.

Tectonic is focusing on commercialising the insights from the R&D on international gold projects.

The Company supported our diamond and heavy minerals investment partner, Kazera Global Plc in taking diamond production forward at Deep Blue Minerals Pty Ltd and Whale Head Pty Ltd in South

Africa. Tectonic Gold holds a non-diluting 10% interest in Deep Blue and a 40% economic interest in Whale Head.

For further details see the Chief Executive Officer’s Report on page 5.

RESULTS AND COMPARATIVE INFORMATION
The Group reports a loss after tax for the reporting period of £524,316 from continuing operations (2022: £153,312 loss).

DIVIDENDS

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend and no amount has been paid or declared by way of a dividend to the date of this report (2022: £nil).

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The key performance indicators are set out below:

STATISTICS
30 June 2023
30 June 2022
Net asset value
£3,161,016
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FliBﬁIa]gAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
Currently the principal risk lies in securing additional funding as and when necessary to continue with the core research and exploration business. The Company’s projects are in the exploration phase of
development, which is risky in itself, and do not generate revenue. If the Company is unsuccessful in monetising its research developments or its exploration projects by attracting development partners
%Fg gigga\s/sets it may need to raise additional capital as other junior exploration companies do from time to time. This risk is mitigated through the Company’s corporate development efforts and

active engagement with a number of gold mining companies, project funders and other investors for the purpose of attracting investment in one or more of the Company’s projects or acquisition of one of

Leareson-fina nae{https:/\Wwww.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.ntml)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
SR&%%Qh Lﬁgny's financial risk management objectives and policies are set out in Note 24 to these financial statements.

ECSROMMiE ¢ R—ffﬁ‘&éﬂ‘?‘?ﬁps: ww.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)

The Group conducts a range of activities in the field which require accessing remote sites with heavy vehicles and equipment and minimally disturbing the land surface with sample taking to test

geological structures. This work is conducted under very strict regulatory oversight and once completed the test sites are fully rehabilitated to ensure there is no long-term impact from the Company's
RQEEfQUQ(hHQ&JJM% = tm 105] 1 Mﬁa@tﬁﬂ% of the Commonwealth and the State it operates in Australia. The Board of Directors monitors compliance
P p

with environmental regulations and as at the date of this report the Directors are not aware of any breach of such regulations during the reporting period.

Watchlistfhtt s://Wwww.sharecast.com/watchlist)
STRATEGIC REPORT (continued)

=M
For the year ended 30 June 2023 ore

PROMOTION OF THE COMPANY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE MEMBERS AS A WHOLE

The Director’s believe they have acted in the way most likely to promote the success of the Company for the benefit of its members as a whole, as required by s172 of the Companies Act 2006.

The requirements of s172 are for the Directors to:

- Consider the likely consequences of any decision in the long term;

- Act fairly between the members of the Company;

- Maintain a reputation for high standards of business conduct;

- Consider the interests of the Company's employees;

- Foster the Company's relationships with suppliers, customers and others; and

- Consider the impact of the Company’s operations on the community and the environment.

The Company is quoted on the AQUIS Stock Exchange (formerly NEX) and its members will be fully aware, through detailed announcements, shareholder meetings and financial communications, of

the Board’s broad and specific intentions and the rationale for its decisions.

When selecting investments, issues such as the impact on the community and the environment have actively been taken into consideration. For example the economic uplift in Alexander Bay and

surrounds from investment into Whale Head, and the choice to use gravity separation, a chemical free processing alternative, for the project.

The Group pays its creditors promptly and keeps its costs to a minimum to protect shareholders funds. Currently, other than the directors, the Group engages all staff as contractors and has no employees.
The Group acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land on which it operates and participates in supporting Native Title and Cultural Heritage.

The Group has interests in projects around the world and supports the basic rights of all people. For example the ongoing annual reviews on Native Title in the Group’s Queensland, Australia, projects.
The Group adheres to the strictest anti-corruption protocols and does not trade in any non-compliant or conflict related resources.

The Group utilises its technology platform and expertise to identify and delineate natural resource projects which it monetises by selling or partnering to bring into production.

The Group utilises its technology platform and expertise to identify and delineate natural resource projects
which it monetises by selling or partnering to bring into production. The Group adheres to the 10 principles
set out in the QCA Code which it has adopted. The outcome of adherence to the QCA Code is the
development of a best practice governance structure in the Group to pursue each of the 10 principles.
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The principal risks 1denuﬁed are a failure to meet stakeholder commitments as a result of the inappropriate behavmur by members of the Group or the consultants and contrgctors which it engages The

see e di (v Al .
risks in fAind, alf contractors dnd consultdnts are vetted for approprlate expemse and experience prlor to engagemem and upon engagement are taken through thorough pre sitf induction training to

ensure all standards are met in execution 7} their tasks.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Brotkergear ended 30 June 2023

h@aﬁmtﬂ&fm%éhLMJAM“ G%ﬁ@%ﬁﬂi o0] "‘.’aaﬂeaﬁb’&r&fdﬁﬁ ﬂamime&munpany") and its controlled entities (“Consolidated Entity” or “Group”)

for the year ended 30 June 2023.

BRISAFBet ¥

The Board comprised the following directors who served throughout the year and up to the date of this report save where disclosed otherwise:

ga%?nomic calendar(https:/Mmww.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)

Position
Rorifalia(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/my_home.html)
Bruce Fulton

WiteHiis f('ﬁ‘t‘t‘}is /vww.sharecast.com/watchlist)
Appointed 25 June 201

Brett Boynton

Chief Executive Officer = More
Appointed 26 May 2015

Sam Quinn

Executive Director

Appointed 20 February 2017

Dennis Edmonds

Non-Executive Director

Appointed 28 April 2020 (Retired 15 August 2023)

Jonathan Robbeson

Executive Director

Appointed 15 August 2023

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the Company during the reporting period was development of gold exploration technology and minerals exploration.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS
The Directors’ interests in the share capital of the Company at 30 June 2023, held either directly or through related parties, were as follows:

Name of director
Number of ordinary shares
% of ordinary share capital and voting rights
Bruce Fulton
10,238,844
1.07
Brett Boynton
125,693,191
13.13
Sam Quinn
5,350,782
0.56
Dennis Edmonds
1,399,803
0.15

142,682,620
14.91

Details of the options granted to or held by the Directors at 30 June 2023 are as follows:

Name of director or former director
Balance 30 June 2022
Options exercised

Options lapsed
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="More
14,550,000
08-Sep 20
£0.00275
08-Sep 24
Total

14,550,000

14,550,000
14,550,000

B Boynton

Series (ii)
10,550,000
3,636,363
6,913,637
6,913,637
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14,550,000
14,550,000
14,550,000
08-Sep 20
£0.00275
08-Sep 24
Total
14,550,000
14,550,000
14,550,000
J Robbeson
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= More
D Edmonds
Series (ii)
7,275,000
7,275,000
7,275,000
08-Sep 20
£0.00275
08-Sep 24
Total
7,275,000
7,275,000
7,275,000
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The Company has made qualifying third-party indemnity provisions for the benefit of the Directors in the form of Directors” and Officers’ Liability insurance during the year which remain in force at the

date of this repo

Tec nlcarAnaIysis(https://www.sharecast.com/technicaI-analysis/index.html)

DONATIONS
REHre TS PR AR SIS fesadesrifsrodacty/aetétratér.html)
EMPLOYEE CONSULTATION

ﬁﬂmﬁﬂy places considerable value on the involvement of its employees and has continued to keep them informed on matters affecting them as employees and on various factors affecting the

performance of the Company. This is achieved through formal and informal meetings. Equal opportunity is given to all employees regardless of their sex, age, religion or ethnic origin.

%E? 51:eAr E\I<ID EVENTS

A list of post year events has been included in Note 28.

Learn on finance(https://www.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html)
GOING CONCERN

éhc adoptlo[ of the gomg concern basis by the Directors is following a review of the current position of the Company and Group and of the cash flow forecasts for the period to 30 June 2025 prepared by

Company to meet its obligations as they fall due and continue to operate for at least twelve months from the date of signing these financial statements. In the event that these funds become insufficient, the

Economid @aﬂl@m@am‘ht@p@gﬁmﬁwgmm@ag@@omﬂ@@mm@5@3[1@15![@3;‘9 expenditures on these tenements. Thus, given the Company’s ability to reduce

costs if required, the Directors continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. It is beyond the scope of the Directors to predict any future impact of natural or geopolitical

g ;E flow forecast shows that the opening cash and cash equivalents, together with the funds expected from the Australian Government R&D Tax Incentive, are sufficient to enable the

nat d sastfh ch as VID-19 on any of these f_Endl ﬁ sm}(ces Hqw ever if Gh%mmeljt funding is not secured, the Company and Group will be required to raise equity or debt financing. This
unc

creates a materl. é‘r)tamty on the ab fr ? Caompany to meet 1t gatlons and continde to operate as envisaged. Further details regarding the going concern basis can be found in Note 2 of these

financial statements.

Watchlist(ht Bgr!/wwwsh recas

oenfwatchiist),
n eeping wi ion companies, the growt % m) p 1s epen er§ its ability to invest in current projects and new opportunities. The ability to raise additional finance is critical to the
Group’s growth objective. The Directors are confident in their ability to finance future projects and opportunities by raising funds in the market.

= More
STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the directors have prepared the Group and Company financial statements in accordance with UK
adopted International Accounting Standards and as regards the Company financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006. Under company law, the directors
must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and Company and of the profit or loss of the Group and Company

for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:

« select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
« state whether applicable UK adopted International Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;
« make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

« prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Group and Company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Group and Company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Group and Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. The directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of
the Group and Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. The directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the
corporate and financial information included on the Company’s website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation

in other jurisdictions.
DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2023

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO THE AUDITORS

In the case of each of the persons who are directors of the Company at the date when this report is approved:

« So far as each director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditors are unaware; and

« Each of the directors has taken all steps that they ought to have taken as a director to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the auditors are aware of the information.

AUDITOR

Moore Kingston Smith LLP have expressed their willingness to continue in office as auditor and it is expected that a resolution to reappoint them will be proposed at the next annual general meeting.
The Board as a whole considers the appointment of external auditors, including their independence, specifically including the nature and scope of non-audit services provided.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company has set out its full Corporate Governance Statement on page 12.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company supports the concept of an effective Board leading and controlling the Company. The Board of Directors is responsible for approving Company policy and strategy. It meets regularly and
has a schedule of matters specifically reserved to it for decision. All Directors have access to advice from independent professionals at the Company's expense. Training is available for new and existing
Directors, as necessary.

The Board consists of the Non-Executive Chairman, Bruce Fulton, Chief Executive Officer, Brett Boynton, Executive Director, Sam Quinn and Non-Executive Director, Dennis Edmonds. Jonathan

Robbeson was appointed as an Executive Director on 15 August 2023 with Dennis Edmonds retiring on the same day.

Since Admission to the AQUIS Stock Exchange on 25 June 2018, the Board has established properly constituted audit, remuneration and AQUIS Stock Exchange compliance committees with formally

delegated duties and responsibilities, a summary of which is set out below.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
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ensuring tf finantial performa ce of the Company is properly reported on and monitored. lt iaises wlth the auditor and reviews the reports from the audltor relating to the mnual statements.

Gryprecurrenaiesitittps.//wWww.sharecast.com/cryptocu rrencies/index.html)

The Remuneration Committee comprises Bruce Fulton (Non-Executive Chairman) and Sam Quinn. The Committee meets at least twice a year and is responsible for reviewing the performance of

?{é&gﬁ;ﬁ?&g‘os&ﬂ%&gm%fﬂgtww%wgggwﬁ%%sfﬁ é%ﬁﬁf&’é?f—“éﬁg‘f?g%‘ﬁﬁ‘a gge}ﬁ%rgp.?lijlterests of the shareholders and the performance of the

ActivecTraden{ntepsyitamwer.shavecast.com/products/activetrader.html)

The role of the AQUIS Stock Exchange compliance committee is to ensure that the Company has in place sufficient procedures, resources and controls to enable it to comply with the AQUIS Stock
E{chanée R\\l/lesA The AQUIS Stock Exchange compliance committee make recommendations to the Board and proactively liaise with the Company’s AQUIS Stock Exchange Corporate Adviser on
compliance with the AQUIS Stock Exchange Rules. The AQUIS Stock Exchange compliance committee also monitors the Company’s procedures to approve any share dealings by directors or employees
in accordance with the Company’s share dealing code. The members of the AQUIS Stock Exchange compliance committee are Brett Boynton (Chairman of this Committee), Sam Quinn and Dennis

Bme&s@gcrvcd until his retirement.

ARE DEALI
ihe grnnpa(l?yr?li(z (%p d aesl‘(a g/ Mﬁt}g@&eseccuan 1es oph Ifolr%aa{yrgy%gclfo:lrpag cgg nler?n oey)e(esh which lll appropriate for a company whose shares are traded on the AQUIS

Stock Exchange. This will constitute the Company’s

v
ggerggigg piBohecg for the purpose of compliance with UK legislation including the Market Abuse Regulation and the relevant part of the AQUIS Stock Exchange Rules. It should be noted that the insider
dealing legislation set out in the UK Criminal Justice Act 1993, as well as provisions relating to market abuse, also apply to the Company and dealings in Ordinary Shares.

Economic calendar(https; //www sharecast.com/economic_calendar)
DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

Pasritfe iethended/SMmmsPtecast.com/my_home.html)

COMM llCAT ERS

(%{I S WIT:} jHAREHOIl’I\))
!&E £§R§ §£9%§%9m4w%mmlﬁnddmon to the publication of an annual report and an interim report, there is regular dialogue with shareholders and

analystsA The Annual General Meeting is viewed as a forum for communicating with shareholders, particularly private investors. Shareholders may question the Chief Executive Officer and other
members of the Board at the Annual General Meeting. = More

SIGNIFICANT SHAREHOLDERS
The following shareholders held over 3% at the end of the year:

Shareholder Name
Number of Shares
Holding
TICKHILL HOLDINGS PTY LTD
88,212,406
9.2%
THE BANK OF NEW YORK (NOMINEES)
62,063,348
6.5%
INTERACTIVE INVESTOR SERVICES
54,464,245
5.7%
BLACKBROOK NOMINEES PTY LTD
42,057,569
4.4%
AGFUND INVESTMENTS PTY LTD
33,646,055
3.5%
JIM NOMINEES LIMITED
33,643,478
3.5%
CGWL NOMINEES LIMITED
28,804,828
3.0%
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INTERNAL CONTROL
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control ar design d to manage'rather than'elimi

absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. The Company has well established procedures which are considered adequ¥@Wgiven the size of the business.

Cryptocurrencies(https://www.sharecast.com/cryptocurrencies/index.html)
REMUNERATION

?8 8H1H?8%c11 Kﬁlgclvgfgi P‘i’ffﬁ%fmmﬁ%af é 83&%&%%8%?{?#85‘16‘ gﬂwglgm&égzemmﬂ time commitment required so as to retain the right calibre of

director at a cost to the Company which reflects current market rates.

%e&{i\c/’féli-rﬁ;gra’ &ﬁm.eﬁfgymw gyﬁléefgré gé%r%%?%%%aﬁﬁg%%eﬁv élf %18)8 F'Hgﬁj'inancial statements and details of the directors’ share options are set out in the

Directors’ Report.

FymBlselopments and Future Results
Likely developments in the operations of the Group and the expected results of those operations in future financial years have not been included in this report as the directors believe, on reasonable

§)un(1§< that the inclusion of such information would be likely to result in unreasonable prejudice to the Company.
rokers v

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE DIRECTORS IN RESPECT OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Veariron findrcg{httpsdiwww.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html)

« the financial statements, prepared in accordance with the applicable set of accounting standards, give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Company and the
un Ekin s included in the consolidation taken as a whole; and the Directors’ report includes a fair review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the issuer and the
Sprea .gs\ﬁcluded in the consolidation taken as a whole, together with a description of the principal risks and uncertainties that they face.

This information is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006.

Economic calendar(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/economic_calendar) )
This report was approved by the Board of Directors on 19 December 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/my_home.html)
A

——

Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist)
Brett Boynton

Chief Executive Officer

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

= More

The Company is committed to maintaining the highest standards in corporate governance throughout its operations and to ensure all of its practices are conducted transparently, ethically and efficiently.
The Company believes scrutinising all aspects of its business and reflecting, analysing and improving its procedures will result in the continued success of the Company and deliver value to shareholders.
Therefore, and in accordance with the Aquis Growth Market Apex Rule Book, (the “AQSE Rules”), the Company has chosen to formalise its governance policies by complying with the UK's Quoted
Companies Alliance Corporate Governance Code 2018 (the "QCA Code").

The Board consisted of four Directors during the year: a Chief Executive Officer (Brett Boynton) an Executive Director (Sam Quinn), and two independent Non-Executive Directors (NEDs) being Bruce
Fulton as Non-Executive Chairman and Dennis Edmonds. Jonathan Robbeson was appointed as an Executive Director on 15 August 2023 and replaces Dennis Edmonds who retired from the board on that

same day. The Board considers that appropriate oversight of the Company is provided by the currently constituted Board.

QCA Code

The 10 principles set out in the QCA Code are listed below, with an explanation of how the Company applies each of the principles and the reason for any aspect of non-compliance.

Principle 1 - Establish a strategy and business model which promotes long-term value for shareholders.

The strategic vision of the Company is to successfully finance, manage and develop its large-scale Intrusion Related Gold System assets in Central Queensland, Australia.

In addition, the Company makes opportunistic investment in projects it believes can readily be divested or farmed out, as is the case with the holdings in Deep Blue Minerals Pty Ltd and Whale Head
Minerals Pty Ltd, in South Africa.

The Company’s business model and strategy is outlined on a yearly basis in the Chief Executive Officer’s Statement in the Annual Report.

Principle 2 - Seek to understand and meet shareholder needs and expectations.

The Board values the importance of interacting with our shareholders, explaining strategy and developments in the businesses and seeking shareholder views and opinions. We also value the input of our
advisers, including our AQSE Growth Market Corporate Adviser and broker and auditors. The Board is committed to maintaining good communications and having constructive dialogue with its
shareholders. Institutional shareholders and analysts have the opportunity to discuss issues and provide feedback at meetings with the Company. As a policy, all shareholders are encouraged to attend the

Company’s Annual General Meeting and any other General Meetings that are held throughout the year.

Investors also have access to current information on the Company through its website www.tectonicgold.com and through the Chief Executive Officer who is available to answer investor relations

enquiries at: admin@signaturegold.com.au. The Company provides regulatory, financial and business news updates through the Regulatory News Service in accordance with AQSE Rules.

Principle 3 - Take into account wider stakeholder and social responsibilities and their implications for long term success.

There are a number of key relationships and resources that are fundamental to the Company's success, which include, amongst other things, relationships with, advisors, consultant suppliers, contractors,
employees, potential investors and local stakeholders in the areas around the Group’s various projects. These relationships are key components to the successful running of the Company’s investments and
are reviewed by the Board and management on a regular basis to ensure that all potential risks are mitigated. To the extent any issues or concerns come to light following such review, or upon engagement

with such stakeholders, the Company seeks to address matters in an expeditious manner in order to preserve and strengthen relationships.

The Board recognises that the long-term success of the Company will be enhanced by good relations with different internal and external groups and to understand their needs, interest and expectations, the

Board has established a range of processes and systems to ensure that there is ongoing two-way communication, control and feedback processes in place with to enable appropriate and timely response.

Principle 4 - Embed effective risk management, considering both opportunities and threats, throughout the organisation.
The Board regularly reviews the risks to which the Company is exposed and ensures through its meetings and regular reporting that these risks are minimised as far as possible whilst recognising that its
business opportunities carry an inherently high level of risk. The principal risks and uncertainties facing the Company are detailed in the Risk Factors report of the Company’s Admission Document and

updated in the annual report and accounts, which are available on the Company’s website www.tectonicgold.com.
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The Board has established an audit committee with foymally delegated duties and responsibilities.

nd 1 d Rg e

SeCRaNardR (Ve \RBATER ORISR HOmEIR R ok (e BBt Rt &2 =
rinciple §/) Maintain the Boardl as a well-Runctionifig, balanced team led by the Non-Executive an.

The Board’s role is to agree the Company’s long-term direction and strategy and monitor achievement of key milestones against its jaginess objectives. The Board meets formally at least four times a year

Gryptosusrengies(httos:/iwmu sharecastcom/aryptocusrenaiesfimndexdnteatn on all significant strategic, operational and financial matters.

The Board as at 30 June 2023 comprised of a Chief Executive Officer, an Executive Director and two independent Non-Executive Directors (NEDs) of which one is Non-Executive Chairman. Each

Pech Nl@mmmhyﬁtﬁ(htmﬁb/m&h@ r@mﬁ@m{e@hma}rmmﬁmd@xﬂﬁmmitted to spending sufficient time to enable them to carry out their

duties as a Director. The Board meets regularly throughout the year as deemed appropriate formally and informally using video conferencing technology.

Activienl ra@ten(h&bpﬁv#mwsh@measttew/m od uats/factivetraderttimm B the Company grows and develops.

The Board as a whole considers the NEDs to be independent of management and free from any business or other relationship which could materially interfere with the exercise of their independent

Famels v

The Board has implemented an effective committee structure to assist in the discharge of its responsibilities. All committees of the Board have written terms of reference dealing with their authority and

Biro Keepgesship of the Audit and Remuneration Committees is comprised exclusively of Non-Executive Directors. The Company Secretary acts as secretary to each of these committees.

The table below sets out the number of Board and Committee meeting held during the period and each Director’s attendance at those meetings.

Learn on finance(https://www.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html)
Spread Bet v BOARD

Economic calendar(https://www.sharecast.com/econow&qur:endar)

REMUNERATION
Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/my_home.html)

Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist) HELD
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Brokers v
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Spread Bet v

Econorniogalendarhitpsi/wamwisharecastaomeconomnic calendar)

The Board considers the current balance of sector, financial and public market skills and experience which it embodies is appropriate for the size and stage of development of the Company and that the

BS(} Efsotﬁe 5 Hst%lg)rsewwlgﬁ%?cee%%% 8(6?%?\ %&mﬁigﬁtéatm F{]ﬁilsusiness plan whilst also enabling each Director to discharge their fiduciary duties effectively. Biographies
e A . A S

for each membet of the Board is provided on the Company’s website www.tectonicgold.com.

Wi eC rr Ji F%E their inyolvement in other listed c Eanies agwell _Es tP\e Company, including attendance at seminars, forums and industry events and through their memberships of various
afcﬁ E)S Z { % / WYVW.S recast.com/watchlis
al bodies, keep their skill sets up to date.

The Board reviews annually, and when required, the appropriateness of its mix of skills and experience to ensure that it meets the changing needs of the Company.

profession:

= More

The Company has a professional Company Secretary in the UK who assists the Chief Executive Officer in preparing for and running effective Board meetings, including the timely dissemination of
appropriate information. The Company Secretary provides advice and guidance to the extent required by the Board on the legal and regulatory environment. In addition, the Board’s finance function is

supported by a CFO who is engaged by the Company to provide accounting and finance services.

Principle 7 - Evaluate Board performance based on clear and relevant objectives, seeking continuous improvement.

Review of the Company’s progress against the long-term strategy and aims of the business provides a means to measure the effectiveness of the Board. This progress is reviewed in Board meetings held at
least four times a year. The Chief Executive Officer’s performance is reviewed once a year by the rest of the Board and measured against a definitive list of short, medium and long-term strategic targets
set by the Board.

The Company conducts periodic reviews of its Board succession planning protocols which includes an assessment of the number of Board members and relative experience of each Board member vis-a-

vis the Company’s requirements given its stage of development, with the goal of having in place an adequate and sufficiently experienced Board at all times.

Principle 8 - Promote a corporate culture that is based on ethical values and behaviours.
The corporate culture of the Company is promoted throughout its employees and contractors and is underpinned by compliance with local regulations and the implementation and regular review and
enforcement of various policies including a Share Dealing Policy and Code, Anti-Corruption and Anti-Bribery and Media and Communications Policy so that all aspects of the Company are run in a robust

and responsible way.

The Board recognises that its decisions regarding strategy and risk will impact the corporate culture of the Company and that this will impact performance. The Board is very aware that the tone and
culture set by the Board will greatly impact all aspects of the Company and the way that employees behave. The exploration for, and development of, mineral resources can have a significant impact in the
areas where the Company and its investments are active and it is important that the communities view its activities positively. Therefore, the importance of sound ethical values and behaviours is crucial to
the ability of the Company to successfully achieve its corporate objectives. The Board places great importance on this aspect of corporate life and seeks to ensure that this is reflected in all the Company
does.

Principle 9 - Maintain governance structures and processes that are fit for purpose and support good decision-making by the Board.

The Board is responsible for setting the vision and strategy for the Company to deliver value to the Company’s shareholders by effectively putting in place its business model.

The roles and responsibility of the Chief Executive Officer, Executive Directors, Non-Executive Chairman and other Non-Executive Directors are laid out below:

. The Chief Executive Officer’s primary responsibilities are to: implement the Company’s strategy in
consultation with the Board; take responsibility for the Company’s projects; run the Company on a day-by-
day basis; implement the decisions of the Board; monitor, review and manage key risks; act as the
Company’s primary spokesman; communicate with external audiences such as investors, analysts and
media; and be responsible for the administration of all aspects of the Company.

. The Executive Director’s primary responsibilities are to support the Chief Executive Officer in
implementing the Company’s strategy in consultation with the Board; take responsibility for the
Company’s projects; run the Company on a day-by-day basis; implement the decisions of the Board;
monitor, review and manage key risks; and be responsible for the administration of all aspects of the
Company.
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ensures that all Directors are encouraged to participate fully in the decision-making process of the Board

TeghkicalanabysistRitpstiMavwsheameasieomitechaicalrapalbysis/indexsaionk| advisers and major shareholders.
Active SIS RRBEYM N RAraEdsiRais /prall RAg/sL iR & 86t HeRTiend Play a particular role in the

determination and articulation of strategy. The Company’s NED's provide oversight and scrutiny of the

Fupdfsrmance of the Executive Directors, whilst both constructively challenging and inspiring them,
thereby ensuring the business develops, commmunicate and execute the agreed strategy and operate

Brokers v
within the risk management framework.

Learn prdinanssihiimsybraraysharesasi-eomnd esraufinanesfinsiexdatpibcedures are followed and applicable
Sp;ggedsgnd regulations are complied with.

Economiccalendan(httpsimonamsiharecastcem/economic_calendar)

The Board has not established a Nominations Committee. The Board considers that a separately established committee is not warranted at this stage of the Group’s development and that the functions of

Rortfoliofhttpsy/fimwy shiaretast Bemymiychome.html)

Audit Commijttee
W@%U%YEQ&(MW@%I @Q@ﬂoﬁ@&ﬁ(‘é@t&m%ﬁce Fulton and Dennis Edmonds and the Chief Executive Officer, Brett Boynton. The Audit Committee reviews

reports from management and from Moore Kingston Smith LLP, the Company’s statutory auditor, relating to the interim and annual accounts and to the system of internal financial control.

The Audit Committee is responsible for assisting the Board’s oversight of the integrity of the financial statements and other financial reporting, the independence and performance of the audit(%thMore
regulation and risk profile of the Company and the review and approval of any related party transactions. The Audit Committee may hold private sessions with management and the auditor without
management present. Further, the Audit Committee is responsible for making recommendations to the Board on the appointment of the auditor and the audit fee and reviews reports from management and
the auditor on the financial accounts and internal control systems used throughout the Group. The Audit Committee meets at least two times a year and is responsible for ensuring that the Company’s
financial performance is properly monitored, controlled and reported. The Audit Committee is responsible for the scope and effectiveness of the external audit and compliance by the Company with

statutory and other regulatory requirements.

With respect to the auditor, the Audit Committee:

monitors in discussion with the auditor the integrity of the financial statements of the Company, any
formal announcements relating to the Company’s financial performance and reviews significant financial
reporting judgments contained in them;

. reviews the Company'’s internal financial controls and reviews the Company's internal control and risk
management systems;

. considers annually whether there is a need for an internal audit function and makes a
recommmendation to the Board;

. makes recommendations to the Board for it to put to the shareholders for their approval in the general
meeting, in relation to the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the auditor and to approve the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the auditor;

. reviews and monitors the auditor’'s independence and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit
process, taking into consideration relevant professional and regulatory requirements;

. develops and implements policy on the engagement of the auditor to supply non-audit services,
taking into account relevant external guidance regarding the provision of non-audit services by the
auditor; and

. reports to the Board, identifying any matters in respect of which it considers that action or

improvement is needed and making recommendations as to the steps to be taken.

The Audit Committee also reviews arrangements by which the staff of the Company and the Company may, in confidence, raise concerns about possible improprieties in matters of financial reporting or

other matters and ensure that arrangements are in place for the proportionate and independent investigation of such matters with appropriate follow-up action.

Where necessary, the Audit Committee obtains specialist external advice from appropriate advisers.

Remuneration Committee
As at 30 June 2023, the Remuneration Committee comprised Non-Executive Directors, Sam Quinn and Bruce Fulton.
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The Remuneration Committee is responsible for consjdering all material elements of remuneration policy, the remuneration and incentivisation of Executive Directors and senjor manzgement (as
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remuneratibhn poli€ies to ensure‘that the Company attracts, retains and motivates the most qualified talent who wi

reviews the performance of the Chief Exec77've Officer and sets the scale and structure of his remuneration, including the implemet@4on of any bonus arrangements, with due regard to the interests of

Gryptacurrencies(https://www.sharecast.com/cryptocurrencies/index.html)
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contribute to the long-term success of the Company. The Refhunerafion Committee also

The Remuneration Commiittee is also responsible for granting options under the Company’s share option plan and, in particular, the price per share and the application of the performance standards which
Tgchpical g%m,almgGm;ﬁwmwﬁmg@gmmtmggqm@mu&@ﬁ RAGXREMkquirements, the provisions and recommendations in the AQSE

Rules and The QCA Code.

ActiveTraderhitpsdassharscast.comipruauects/aclivelrader bl ouside of the Board during that period.

The Rel(;uneration Committee:
Funds v
. determines and agrees with the Board the framework or broad policy for the remuneration of the Chief

Brékexastive Officer and senior management;

Learn 98 FHOS RS AWMNRISH 22 EXRSHENR BIShtRee/index ntmi)

. determines targets for any performance-related pay schemes operated by the Company;
Spread Bet v
P ensures that contractual terms on termination and any payments made are fair to the individual, the

EcEaonpierss emiaigHttssifwaivenarses tashifeabHunslictydlermdiipate loss is fully recognised;

. ?e ermir}}es the total individual remunerﬁtio package of the Chief Executive Officer and senior
Portfolio(https://www.sharecast.com/my_home. tmrI}

management, including bonuses, incentive payments and share options;

Watchlist{ttes/fwMmenssharecashcamp/ivarehlisthnges in employees’ benefit structures throughout the

Company;
pany; = More
. ensures that provisions regarding disclosure, including pensions, as set out in the (Directors’
Remuneration Policy and Directors’ Remuneration Report) Regulations 2019, are fulfilled; and
. is exclusively responsible for establishing the selection criteria, selecting, appointing and setting the

terms of reference for any remuneration consultants who advise the Remuneration Committee.

Principle 10 - Communicate how the company is governed and is performing by maintaining a dialogue with shareholders and other relevant stakeholders.
The Board is committed to maintaining good communication and having constructive dialogue with its shareholders. Institutional shareholders and analysts have the opportunity to discuss issues and

provide feedback at meetings with the Company.

The Company also provides regular updates on the progress of the Company, detailing recent business and strategy developments, in news releases which is available on the Company's website

www.tectonicgold.com.

The Company’s financial reports can be found on its website www.tectonicgold.com. The Company has elected to preference hosting its AGMs in London. The Directors believe hosting the AGM in
London will enhance engagement with the Company's shareholders by making the meeting more accessible, however given the current requirement for Director's to be directly involved in technical
operations on site and in face to face negotiations with potential Australian based partners, the AGM will be held in Sydney.

The Company also participates in various investor events including conferences and presentation evenings, at which shareholders can meet with management in person to answer queries, provide
information on current developments and to take into consideration shareholder views and suggestions.

The Board is always open to receiving feedback from shareholders. The Chief Executive Officer has been appointed to manage the relationship between the Company and its shareholders and will review

and report to the Board on any communications received.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TECTONIC GOLD PLC
For the year ended 30 June 2023
Qualified opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Tectonic Gold Plc (the ‘parent company’) and its subsidiaries (the ‘group’) for the year ended 30 June 2023 which comprise the Consolidated Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the Group and Company Statements of Financial Position, the Consolidated and Company Statements of Changes in Equity, the Consolidated and
Company Statements of Cash Flows and notes to the financial statements, including significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is
applicable law and UK adopted International Accounting Standards and as regards the parent company financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act 2006.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for qualified opinion section of our report:

« the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s affairs as at 30 June 2023 and of the group’s loss for the year then ended;
the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK adopted International Accounting Standards;

the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK adopted International Accounting Standards and as applied in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2006; and

« the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for qualified opinion on financial statements
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Note 28 to the financial statements states that $157,000 (£82,425) was received from the Australian Government under its R&

SecaRand (It
is recogniféll on réceipt unless Yeceipt

defined in UK-adopted International Accon@ing Standards and thus it should have been included as an other‘regjlv‘able in the finan0RMWstatements as at 30 June 2023. Accordingly trade and other
d

CryptosHirencieshitps Awwisharesast.camicrvrtacuriensiesdindaxhtm).s.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Technical Analysis(https: Amusharecastcom/irshnicalanalysisARAaxX Rt mce wit the ctical requirements that are elevan to our
audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical Standard as applied to listed entities, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
Aetive Traser et payfinwivsharecast Corfiforaductsfsct vatrablgyihermfpion.

An overview of the scope of our audit

D Tax Incentive scheme. This receipt, on 5 July 2023, was in respect of

o=

ition of an asset as

iy

EMJ’&Q&%M audit was influenced by our evaluation of materiality and our assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the group and parent company financial statements. In particular, we
assessed the areas involving significant accounting estimates and judgement by the directors as risks for our audit. This included the carrying value of exploration assets and investments as well as
’Bmk@f@h&t are inherently uncertain and could have an impact on the group and parent company’s ability to continue as a going concern. These were judged to be the most significant assessed

risks of material misstatement and therefore reported as key audit matters below.

Ekééyﬁi%o%gﬁ&@fﬁ%%ﬁ?/m%?ﬁg l‘é@ﬁg‘f‘ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ‘?ﬂ 85% g&ﬁigﬁ ﬁéﬂé@mﬁwmmwnh, the component auditor who was operating under our

instructions. The component auditor supplied their working papers for our review. This, along with further discussions with the component auditor, gave us sufficient appropriate evidence for our audit

(g:inion on the Group financial statements.

pread Bet v

Key audit matters

Eeé %%ﬁr&a&é‘féﬁﬂg?wbgr Wgﬂglzél&év&g% %ﬁswal&éf&tﬁ&gﬁlal statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed

risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) we identified, including those which had the greatest effect on’ the overall audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the audit; and

directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide

Rortfalinthitrs: www.sharecast.com/my_home.html)

Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist)
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TECTONIC GOLD PLC (CONTINUED)

For the year ended 30 June 2023 = More
Key audit matter

How the scope of our audit responded to the key audit matter
Going concern (group and parent company)

The group has incurred a further loss before income tax of £524,316 in the year (2022; £310,971) and has cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 2023 of £123,604 (2022: £403,328).

Note 2 of the financial statements sets out the directors’ assessment of the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of preparation. This explains that the group and parent company expect

to receive future funding and support to enable their obligations to be met and ensure they continue to operate in the foreseeable future. The note also refers to receipt of the R&D tax credit claim.

There is a risk that the group and parent company are unable to access that further funding and support.

Our audit work and conclusion in respect of going concern has been detailed in the Material uncertainty related to going concern

section of our audit report.
R&D Tax Incentive Scheme claim

The group submits applications to the Australian Government under its R&D Tax Incentive Scheme. The receipt of these claims are recognised in the period in which it is received unless management

assess that at the year end the likelihood of receipt is probable.

The recognition of this asset is judgemental due to the uncertainty over the acceptance of the claim by the Australian Government and receipt of the claim funds.

Our conclusion in respect of the R&D Tax Incentive Scheme claim has been detailed in the basis for qualified opinion on financial
statements section of our audit report.
Carrying value of mining exploration and evaluation expenditure (group)

As disclosed in note 14 of the financial statements, exploration and evaluation expenditure capitalised as an asset in the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023 was £3,219,562.

The recoverability of this asset is highly judgemental due to the early stage of the projects and the contingent nature of obtaining a mining permit.

Our work in this area included, but was not limited to:

« Confirmation that the group has valid title to the applicable exploration licences, and has fulfilled any specific conditions therein particularly having regard to minimum expenditure requirements;
« Reviewing and substantively testing capitalised exploration and evaluation expenditure including consideration of its appropriateness for capitalisation under IFRS 6;
« Critical assessment of progress of the individual projects during the year and post year-end; and

« Consideration of management’s impairment reviews in light of any impairment indicators identified in accordance with IFRS 6, including corroboration and challenge thereof.
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Recoverability of investments and subsidiary loans (parent company)

TechnicahAnalysishttpsyiiwnwwisharecast:com/technical samalysis/imdeximtnat)2s, and as shown in note 15, this investment was £3,605.254.
Note 11 also discloses a loan of £2,247,898 provided by the parent company to its subsidiary, Signature Gold Pty Ltd, as at 30 June 2023.
Active Trader(https://mwww.sharecast.com/products/activetrader.html)

There is a risk that the investment in the subsidiaries, along with the loan, are impaired as the subsidiaries are not currently generating significant revenues. Therefore, it is necessary to assess the

Feulipighs atue of the holdings at year end. There is also a risk of material misstatement around the recoverability of the significant loan balance with Signature Gold Pty Ltd.

We performed the following procedures to address this risk:

BrO kQES'iﬂfzally assessed the loan agreement and repayment terms;

« We critically assessed the net assets of the underlying subsidiaries and the exploration projects therein;

Learr OHAHaA TN 5L ARG S SRS EBHTTIES Ff-on-finance/index.html)

. We critically assessed the net realisable value of the underlying assets of the subsidiary undertakings.

gffﬁéja ggthe work performed we consider that management’s assessment in respect of the recoverability of the parent company
investments and loan to one of its subsidiaries are appropriate and that the balances in question are not materially misstated.
Economic calendar(https://www.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)

Our application of materiality

Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/my_home.html) ) ) o
When establishing our overall audit strategy, we set certain thresholds which help us to determine the nature, timing and extent of our

Weitahiterdhepyemanadtrareabetspifoeftepilisd) misstatements, both individually and on the financial statements as a whole,
could reasonably influence the economic decisions of the users of the financial statements we take into account the qualitative nature

and the size of the misstatements. = More

Our overall Group materiality is £73,900 and the Company materiality is £69,000. Materiality for the significant component, Signature
Gold Pty Ltd, was set at £25,000 based on 0.7% of gross assets.

Our materiality for the Group and Company is based upon 2% of gross assets. The rationale for our materiality calculation is that the
Group and Company are still in the exploration stage and therefore no significant revenues are currently being generated. Current and
potential investors will thus be most interested in the level and recoverability of the gross assets, in particular the exploration and

evaluation assets. Gross assets is thus considered to be the most appropriate benchmark for determining overall materiality.

Our Group, Company and significant component performance materiality figures have been calculated as £36,950, £34,500 and

£12,500 respectively which have been calculated as 50% of overall materiality.

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report all individual audit differences in excess of £3,695 and £3,450 in respect of the Group and Company respectively. We also agreed to report

differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative grounds.
Material uncertainty related to going concern

We draw attention to note 2 to the financial statements which indicates that the group requires future funds expected from the Australian Government R&D Tax Incentive scheme in order to meet its
ongoing liabilities as they fall due. In the event that the expected future funds from the Australian Government R&D Tax Incentive scheme are not forthcoming the group may need to raise equity or

debt financing to continue in business and therefore meet its liabilities as they fall due.

Although the directors are confident that the expected future funds from the Australian Government R&D Tax Incentive scheme will be received and that the group will be able to raise equity or debt
financing if required there can be no certainty in this respect and a failure to obtain future funds from the Australian Government R&D Tax Incentive scheme and failure to raise equity or debt financing

would be material to the group.

These events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast doubt on the group’s and parent company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter.

For the year ended 30 June 2023

In auditing the financial statements we have concluded that the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate. Our evaluation of the directors’
assessment of the entity’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting included a critical assessment of the cash flow projections prepared to 30 June 2025 by the directors, which
are based on their current expectations, and critically assessing the cash flow forecast assumptions including obtaining an understanding of all relevant uncertainties including the likelihood of receipt

of future funds from the Australian Government R&D Tax Incentive scheme.
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Our responsibilities and those of the directors with respgct to going concern are described in the relevant sections of this repgrt.
R o . 9 =
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We draw attention to the disclosures in note 17(i) to the financial statements in respect of the Titeline Drilling Pty Ltd ACN prepaymet of £332,602 (2022: £354,656) and note 28 to the financial
Gryptocusrencies{httpsivnw sharecastcomienyptocur renciesfinaexdntiend): te Ticline Drilling Pty Lid ACN prepayment may not be fully

utilised by the group in the future and that the use of the prepayment asset cannot be predicted with any certainty at the current time. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

FehnisaAnslysis(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/technical-analysis/index.html)

Regivdorradiratghssymmises Hisredagnednn prvded s e aoatph et adipr than the financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the group and parent company financial

EtQ8 s does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express

@rolaspg of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
keavnan panca htiRsHmpshatscashrrleR RN REQIRGCX M ntify such material inconsistencies or apparent

gg}%éaé Igié%tgtements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

eosthemicfoatarncanihtipsdnited shapeaastcfaon/economic_calendar)
ﬁ&%ﬁ@ﬁ%&@ﬂm&ﬂé@&%ﬂ8%7&&?(:?*8%2%?0”’ our audit opinion is qualified because a material amount receivable

in respect of R&D tax credits has not been included in the financial statements at 30 June 2023. We have concluded that where the other
Watehtishities ipwade/shianacasicetmiedatighiist) for the year and accumulated losses, it is also materially misstated for the

same reason.

= More
Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
Except for the matter referred to in the basis for qualified opinion section of our report , in our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

« the information given in the strategic report and the directors’ report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

« the strategic report and the directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Except for the matter referred to in the basis for qualified opinion section of our report In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and the parent company and their environment

obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the strategic report or the directors’ report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:
« adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or
« the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
« certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

« we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the statement of directors’ responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the group and parent company financial statements and for being satisfied that
they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

In preparing the group and parent company financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s and the parent company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the group or the parent company or to cease operations, or

have no realistic alternative but to do so.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities is located on the Financial Reporting Council’s website at: https://www.frc.org.uk/auditors/auditor-assurance/auditor-s-responsibilities-for-the-audit-of-the-

fi/description-of-the-auditor's-responsibilities-for.

This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Explanation as to what extent the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud
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Technical Analysis(https://www.sharecast.com/technical-analysis/index.ntml)
The objectives of our audit in respect of fraud, are; to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements

Activeilitaicer (htipssifiivenisipprepast-codiyproiduct sfaativet racesskisr risks of material misstatement due to fraud, through
designing and implementing appropriate responses to those assessed risks; and to respond appropriately to instances of fraud or
Eu%gg:%eﬁ fraud identified during the audit. However, the primary responsibility for the prevention and detection of fraud rests with both

BrsiEs@aent and those charged with governance of the company.

Our approach was as follows
Learnon ﬂnance(httg)s ;www.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.ntml

We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory requirements applicable to the company and considered that the most 3|g)|fcant are the Companies Act 2006, UK adopted International Accounting
Standards, the rules of the Aquis Exchange and UK and Australian taxation legislation.

Spread Bet v
Economicealendarihttpstwwwshiarecast eomiecomoricyitabepraar i those charged with governance.

Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/my_home.html)

We assessed the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, including the risk of material misstatement due to fraud and how it might occur, by holding discussions with management and those
charged with governance.

Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist)

We inquired of management and those charged with governance as to any known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-compliance with laws and regulations. = More

Based on this understanding, we designed specific appropriate audit procedures to identify instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. This included making enquiries of management and those
charged with governance and obtaining additional corroborative evidence as required.

For the year ended 30 June 2023

There are inherent limitations in the audit procedures described above. We are less likely to become aware of instances of non-

compliance with laws and regulations that are not closely related to events and transactions reflected in the financial statements.

Also, the risk of not detecting a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, as

fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations, or through collusion.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to

anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Matthew Banton (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Moore Kingston Smith LLP, Statutory Auditor

20 December 2023

6th Floor
9 Appold Street

London
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sec opa)ad} (Metreris b mrstisenisaaicoanrdth erme satasamhin € =

RIS HES RS ERRTE MM R IS ERs L RegN T yigeurrencies/index htmi) AND OTHER
FENMEBH ARRISEHHNESEMAW.sharecast.com/technical-analysis/index.html)

K%EH‘E&EM%WMR%E%@%@m/prod ucts/activetrader.html)

Funds v Nore 2023 w22
£ £
Revenue 4 148677
Brokers v
Expenses:
Accounting and audit fees {79,209) {68,766)
Learn on finance(https://wwwishareeast.com/learn-on-finance/index.htrat) (6218)
Corperate costs (63.281) (150,823)
Amortisation and depreciaion 12.599) (1.080)
v
Sprea d Bet Employee benefits, management fees and on costs 7 (80,000) (226,752)
Exploration and tenement costs {20,829) {18,826)
Economic calendar(https://wasww.sharecast.com/economic_calendar) s (15391)
Otherexpenses (104,115) (2599)
. . Met forejgn exchange (Igss)igain (180,079) 107624
Portfolio(https:/Awww.sharecast oy, home.html) . ot
Fair value loss on financial assetsat fair value through profit and loss - {25,000}
Watchlist(https:/Mwww.shareeast:cormfwatehlistn oz . 2428
Loss before income tax o {524,316) {310,971)
Income tax benefit 8 - 157 659
Loss for the year from continuing operations (524,316) (153,312)
Discentinued operations
Loss for the year from discontinued operations
Loss for the year attributable to the owners of the Company (524,316) (153,312)
Other comprehensive income:
liems that may be subsequently reclassified to profit and loss:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign subsidiaries (106,161) 60086
Total comprehensive loss for the year (629,477) (93,226)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

= More
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30-Jun-23 3-Jun22 30-Jun23 30-Jun-22

SeC Ql}?@})a " {) mmm&m -

ASSETS
IN-CURRENT ASSETS
Cryptocu rrenmes(https;f hawaassharecast.com/cryptocu rrenues/ index. htmla)s
Exploration and evaluation expenditore 3219562 330113 - -
Investments i controlled entities 360525 360525
Technical AnaIyS|s(https#wwmaﬁe@asmmm/techn|caI-analy5|s/|ndex htmal) 3 75,003
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3219565 343694 3605257 3680257
Active Trader(https://wwessharecast.com/prod ucts/actlvetrader html)
Cash and cash equivalents 123604 403,328 12125 150,149
Trade and other receivables 1 206 21,089 2240960 2419139
Funds v Other zssets 17 302404 390,90 6,101 11,610
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 478070 805,346 2378186 21580398
TOTAL ASSETS 3697635 4262270 5983443 6261155
Brokers v
EQUITY
Shars capital 6126570 6126579 6126570 6126570
Learn on finance(https: #wwwgharecast com/learn-on- flnance/mgg?( ht[Ffrﬁ;f; OSBIN 63BN
Rasarve (57, 57,97 - -
‘Warrant reserves 22 3885 388,334 388,534 388,334
Spread Bet v Forzign exchangs translation reserves x (137490) (32329) - -
Accumulated losses (6,743,793 (6.219.479) 62,415,018) (62,059.286)
TOTAL EQUITY 3161016 3.790.493 SH23465 597,197

Economic calendar(htta%é/n\%ww.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

1 18 15004 16,304 - -

Portfolio(https:/Mww. s@jﬁ\r“g?ﬂ?@f’ tom/my_home.html) e o s s

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITES 164904 187,166 136,685 136,685
Watchlist(https:/mwww.sharecast.com/watchlist)

Trade and other payables 18 37,715 284,611 223,293 125273

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITES Inms 284,611 213203 125273 —_

TOTAL LIABILITIFS 536619 11,777 350,978 281,958 = More

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIBAILITIES 3697635 4262270 5983443 6261155

As permitted by s408 Companies Act 2006, the Company has not presented its own profit and loss account and related notes. The Company’s loss for the year was £355,734 (2022: Loss of £229,312).

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 19 December 2023 and signed on their behalf by:
K

Brett Boynton

Chief Executive Officer

Company number: 05173250
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
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GROUP ISSUED SHARE WARRANT RTO ACCUMULATED:
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 CAPITAL PREMIUM RESERVE RESERVE new"piithvl LOSSES IUIAL
Cryptocu rrenmes(https://www.sharecast.com{cryptocﬁu rrenC|esL/|ndex.ht_rnI) _ . .
= E
. Balanc.a_ar.'l July 2021 6,124,902 51.151‘.1515 588,554 - (57.976,182) 1112,415] (6.,068,167) 3715827
Technical Analysis{hitpsifdemav.sharecast.com/technical-analysis/index.ntml) (153312) [153,312)
Transections with owners, recorded diractly in equity
Active Trader'tﬁf’f?“&"{/www.sha recast.com/prdductsfactivetrader.html) -~ . ] feres
F reign Cumrency Transiaton Resane - - - - 60,085 - 0,086
Balance at 30 June 2022 5,128,573 61,323,350 583,554 (57,976,183) {52,328) (6,213,479) 1,760,493
Funds v
Brokers v GROUP ISSUED SHARE WARRANT RTO FOREIGN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 CAPITAL PREMIUM  RESERVE RESERVE CURRENCY ACCUMALATED  roraL
. . . RESERVE
Learn on finance(https:/Awww.sha recast.com!lea rn-on-fi nanc£e/ index.html) ) .
Balance at 1 July 2022 B126.579 61,323,350 5E8.554 (57.976,162) (52,329) {6,419.478) 3790433
Spread Bet ™ Tolel comprehensive ass for e period (524,316} (524.316)
Transactions with ownars, recorded dirsctly n equity
Economic calendas(https://www.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)
Foreign Cumency Transiafon Resenve - - - - 1105,161) - (108,1E1)
. Balangp at 30 June 2033 126,579 123 588,554 57,478,182) [157 4o (B.743.795) 3,161,018
Portfolio(https AWWW.sharecast.com/my—hormeRtrnt- [
Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist)
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. = More
COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
COMPANY SHARE SHARE WARRANT ACCUMULATED TOTAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 CAFITAL PREMILIM RESERVES LOSSES EQUITY
£ £ £ £ £
Balance at 1 July 2021 £,124,902 61,157115 588,554 (61.820.874) B.040 617
Total comprehensive loss for the period (228,312) (229,312)
I5sue of shares 1,677 186.215 - - 167 892
Share izsue cosls - - R -
Fair value of warrants ssued = = - =
Balance at 30 June 2022 6,126,573 61,323,350 58E, 354 {62.059,286) 5,979,197
COMPANY SHARE SHARE WARRANT ACCUMULATED TOTAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 CAPITAL PREMILUM RESERVES LOSSES EQUITY
£ £ £ £ £
Balance at 1 July 2022 6,126,579 61,323,350 06,354 (62,059,266) 3,979.197
Toital comprehensive Inss fior the periad - - - [355,734) (155, 734)
Issue of shares
Share issue oosts - = - -
Balance at 30 June 2023 6,126,579 61,323,350 5RE, 554 (62.415,020) 5623483

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
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Cryptocurrencies(https://www.sharecast.com/cryptocu rrencies/inde%.%ﬁtn:ir

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Technical Analysis(https:/wwansshareeastcom/technical-analysis/index.html)imen  @ess

Net cash used in operating activities

2

Active Trader(https.//www.sharecasteorr/productsfactivetrader.html)

ACTIVITIES
Payments for exploration and evaluation expenditure

Payments for property, plant and equipment
v
Fu ndS Payment for secuity deposit
Proceeds from sale of shares in VOX
Proceeds from sale of shares in Kazera
Brokers v

Payment for shares in Kazera

Research and Development Tax Incentive Claim

Learn on finance(https:/wwwsharacastieorrifletrn-on-finance/index.html)  @ssm s

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Spread Bet v Proceeds from issue of shares

Repayment of borowings
Net cash provided by financing activities

Economic calendar(https://www.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)

Met decrease in cash held and cash equivalents

Portfolio(https:/Mww.sha recﬁiﬁ&éﬁf W Rome html)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash payments in the course of operations

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of shares in Kazera

Proceeds from sale of shares in VOX

Payment for shares in Kazera

Loan to Signature Geld Pty Ltd

Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings
Proceeds from issue of shares

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities

Net decrease in cash held and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

NOTE

I

30-Gun-23
GROUP
£

{171131)

(191428)

101,450

20000)
(20,000)

(281,109)
403,328
1,385
123,604

30-Jun-23
COMPANY
£

(84,474)
(84,474)

101,450

25,000)

76,450
20,000)
20,000)
(28,024)

150,149
122,125

30-Jun-22
GROUP
£

(269,939)

(229,645)
(1,487)
(213)
61,957
218,700
(100,000)
167659

10,000

10,000

(153,028)
541,835
14,521
403,328

30-Jun-22
COMPANY
£

(171,119)
(1711,119)

218,700

61,957
{100,000
(300,000
[119,343)

10,000
10,000

(280,462)
430611
150,149

= More

Tectonic Gold Plc is a company incorporated in England and Wales under the Companies Act 2006. The nature of the Company’s operations and its principal activities are set out in the Strategic

Report and the Directors’ Report.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated and parent company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with UK adopted International Accounting Standards applied in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act 2006.

The consolidated and parent company financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of certain financial assets and financial liabilities at

fair value through profit or loss.
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CryfStBetit rercTethte B8RRI SH S FERE LY LB H/CH Bt SE U FaN & &8/ IiTa 8K Fitml)

The principal accounting policies adopted and applied in the preparation of the Group’s financial statements are set out below. These have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless
TelHRiESMEnalysis(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/technical-analysis/index.ntml)

GOING CONCERN
Amv@oifﬁd@fe(hﬁtm?#wwmarmstmm@ﬁ@ts/mﬁi“@@fadeﬁiﬂtm |a)1d Group and of the cash flow forecasts for the period to 30 June 2025 prepared

by the Directors. The cash flow forecast shows that the opening cash and cash equivalents, together with the funds expected from the Australian Government R&D Tax Incentive, are sufficient to
Fueﬁ%lgtl\]/e Company to meet its obligations as they fall due and continue to operate for at least twelve months from the date of signing these financial statements. In the event that these funds become

insufficient, the Company may sell or relinquish some of tenement holdings in Australia in order to reduce the holding costs and committed expenditures on these tenements. Thus, given the

Company’s ability to reduce costs if required, the Directors continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. It is beyond the scope of the Directors to predict any future
BrQWB Métural or geopolitical or natural disasters such as COVID-19 on any of these funding sources. However if Government funding is not secured, the Company and Group will be required to

raise equity or debt financing. This creates a material uncertainty on the ability of the Company to meet its obligations and continue to operate as envisaged. Further details regarding the going

LeSriOr i hea{ittyss AR R etErseast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html)

In keeping with other exploration companies, the growth of the Group is dependent on its ability to invest in current projects and new opportunities. The ability to raise additional finance is critical to

the Group’s growth objective. The Directors are confident in their ability to finance future projects and opportunities by raising funds in the market.

Spread Bet v
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

EcBH ST CaraRe s FHUEBEIRRRIRIE AdkeEd te6H/8conomic_calendar)

During the reporting period, the Group adopted the following new and amended relevant IFRS in the year:

Portfoliestrrttps:/inrmnishiaredsstedm/my_home.html)

« |AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use;
Watchligt(httos: dwwwsharesastcomiwatchlist)

« IFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual Framework. —_
= More

The adoption of these accounting standards did not have any effect on the Group’s Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position or equity.
Accounting standards issued but not yet effective

The International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) has issued/revised a number of relevant standards with an effective date after the date of these financial statements. Any standards that are not
deemed relevant to the operations of the Group have been excluded. The Directors have chosen not to early adopt these standards and interpretations and they do not anticipate that they would have a
material impact on the Group’s financial statements in the period of initial application.
Effective date

IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

Presentation of Financial Statements — amendments regarding the disclosure of accounting policies

1 January 2023

IAS 8

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates — amendments regarding the definition of accounting estimates

1 January 2023

IAS 12

Income Taxes — amendments regarding deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction

1 January 2023

IAS 12

International Tax Reform — Pillar Two Model Rules

1 January 2024

IFRS 16

Leases — amendments regarding Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback

1 January 2024

IAS 1

Presentation of Financial Statements — amendments regarding the classification of liabilities as current or non-current and Non-current Liabilities with Covenants

1 January 2024

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
Where the Group has control over an investee, it is classified as a subsidiary. The Group controls an investee if all three of the following elements are present: power over the investee, exposure to
variable returns from the investee, and the ability of the investor to use its power to affect those variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and circumstances indicate that there may be a

change in any of these elements of control.

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries as at the end of the reporting period. The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are prepared for the same reporting date as for the Company. Consistent accounting policies are applied to like transactions and events in

similar circumstances. All intra-group balances, balances and unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends are eliminated in full.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.
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On 25 June 2018, Tectonic Gold (the legal parent) gcquired Signature Gold Pty Ltd (Signature Gold) Although the trangaction was not a business combination, the acquisjtion has been accounted for

secaperdi

17’ April 2019, the Company established Dee;

—_——~

Blue Minerals Pty Ltd and 90% of the Company’s interest in Deep Blue I\/finarﬂlc Pty Ltd w

:u

s sold on 17 June 2020. For reporting p

urposes, Deep

Cr?b%%ﬁ%ﬁ&@%‘(ﬁ‘tf‘bg 'sharecast.com/cryptocurrencies/index. html)

On 14 February 2020, the Company established Whale Head Minerals Pty Ltd. This Company has remained dormant since the date of incorporation to the end of the reporting period. On 30

TedHAIEETANS (PSRt BS RARAN S N ATE SR8 RBIS A TER NS At AR Ty i Whete Head Minerals Py Lid

The financial information for the reporting period includes that of Tectonic Gold Plc and its controlled entities for the whole reporting period.

Active dradesihttrs /wmwimsharscasheouplpreducts/activetrader.htmi)

Investments are initially measured at fair value plus directly attributable incidental acquisition costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value in accordance with IFRS 9. This is either the bid

Fulmdgrvhe last traded price, depending on the convention of the exchange on which the investment is quoted.

Investments are recognised as financial assets at fair value through the profit or loss. Gains and losses on measurement are recognised in other comprehensive income except for impairment losses and
Bré&kigrscehange gains and losses on monetary items denominated in a foreign currency, until the assets are derecognised, at which time the cumulative gains and losses previously recognised in other

comprehensive income are recognised in the income statement.

Ledrrtopyfi Hameéhtt%cfmtﬁqm%astlmwﬂ@mmnfmgm/ ryabesdimtem Ia);sets classified as available-for-sale has been impaired. An impairment

loss is recognised if there is objective evidence that an event or events since initial recognition of the asset have adversely affected the amount or timing of future cash flows from the asset. A

signific r prolonged decline in the fair value of a security below its cost shall be considered in determining whether the asset is impaired.
réad Hetv

INVESTMENTS
Ecbfidimiencaterid SrFttpsimmnsharetdétieomycesHormie eaterarses
JOINT VENTURE

POHJ@NQ(JM’EQSJ[MM&M@ m@&txﬁ@mﬁmmm@dﬂ&md)esmrs, and over which the Group has rights to a share of the arrangement’s net assets rather than direct

rights to underlying assets and obligations for underlying liabilities. A joint arrangement in which the Group has direct rights to underlying assets and obligations for underlying liabilities is classified
watchlist{ietps:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist)

FOREIGN CURRENCIES
The Group and Company’s financial statements are presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates (its functional currency). For the purpose of these FmaMore

statements, the results and financial position are expressed in Pounds Sterling, which is the presentation currency of the Group and Company.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are included in the income statement. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period, except for differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are

recognised directly in equity. For such non-monetary items, any exchange component of that gain or loss is also recognised directly in equity.

The Group and Company’s financial statements are presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates (its functional currency). For the purpose of these financial

statements, the results and financial position are expressed in Pounds Sterling, which is the presentation currency of the Group and Company.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are included in the income statement. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period, except for differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses
are recognised directly in equity. For such non-monetary items, any exchange component of that gain or loss is also recognised directly in equity.

When a decline in the fair value of a financial asset has been previously recognised in other comprehensive income and there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss is
removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the income statement. The loss is measured as the difference between the cost of the financial asset and its current fair value less any
previous impairment.

For the purpose of presenting the Group and Company financial statements, the assets and liabilities of any of the Group and Company’s operations that are overseas are translated at exchange rates

prevailing on the year-end date. Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the period.

Any translation differences on consolidation are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

TAXATION

The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the year end date.

The research and development tax incentive claim is recognised as income tax revenue in the period in which it is received unless management assess that at the year end the likelihood of receipt is
probable.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Group is able to control

the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and where they relate to income taxes levied by the same

taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION EXPENDITURE
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Exploration expenditure incurred is accumulated jn respect of each identifiable area of interest, net of any related grant jncome received. These costs are only carried forward to the extent that they are

; < gmt(: JE CHOISOL Do IAHE A 'Ji':‘-'vgg‘g‘;;\,‘s:“j,VE;}':-.(..-,_E- AR AR
econdnjically’recoverable feserves.

Crﬁﬁ%?ﬁgﬁ]&r@@m@?%@vwg@ﬁégf %m}t&%t&s&)ﬁi F}_@w&f‘égymag)gﬂf‘#ﬁ)‘gbandon the area is made. When production commences, the

accumulated costs for the relevant area of interest are amortised over the life of the area according to the rate of depletion of the economically recoverable reserves. A regular review is undertaken of

each area of interest to determine the appropriateness of continuing to carry forward costs in relation to the area of interest.

Technical Analysis(https://www.sharecast.com/technical-analysis/index.ntml)

Exploration and evaluation assets are assessed for impairment annually or when facts and circumstances suggest that the carrying amount of an asset may exceed its recoverable amount in accordance
with IFRS 6.

Active Trader(https://www.sharecast.com/products/activetrader.html)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Itemg of property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated as outlined below:
Funﬂss Lproperty, p quip: P

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment
Brgiggcri%ti(\)/n is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment over its expected useful life for the entity. Estimates of remaining useful lives

are made on a regular basis for all assets with annual reassessments for major items. The expected useful lives are as follows: Plant and equipment - 5 years.

Leatn BrEfHERRSRtpssf RV BME¥ecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html)

At each financial year end date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, Plant and Equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
im ailaeéleois.\]/f any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. Where the asset does not generate cash

Sprea

ows that ar¢ independent from other assets, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable almount f ai ﬁset or cagh-generating F;lit is estimated to be lesp than its carrying amoulrt, the carryjng amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable
E(:Ol"\otrn(!(f}1 calen rinttps., A a.reC(?%F.Com economic_calen arj
amount and the Tmpairment 10sY is recognised as an expense immedidtely.

p When an é}zﬁil‘ment 10[[ subsequentﬁ reverses, the carrying gmount of the asse;E]r cash-generating unit is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
orHalialhitRs e NRIRSASHGRM/MY-HoME
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS (OR DISPOSAL GROUPS) HELD-FOR-SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

}m no impairment loss been recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an

= More
Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered principally

through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probable. They are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. A discontinued operation is a component of the Group that is classified as held for sale and that represents a
separate line of business or geographical area of operations. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents the amount receivable for goods

supplied or services rendered, net of returns, discounts and rebates allowed by the group and value added taxes.

The Company’s primary activities are exploration, research and development and as such it does not have, nor expect to have,
regular revenue. The Company and its subsidiaries may make application for certain grants or other funding available to support

exploration, research and development in the jurisdiction in which it operates.

It may not be possible to estimate either the likelihood of success in any funding applications submitted or whether a successful
application will be supported by full or partial funding. As such the Company does not recognise any grant or other funding until the

funds have been received.

The Company may from time to time divest partially or fully a subsidiary and any gains made on the sale of a subsidiary are

recognised as revenue when they are received.

The Company may from time to time divest fully or partially an investment in another company and any gains made on the sale of
the investment are recognised as other gains or losses when they are received.

TRADE RECEIVABLES, LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables, loans and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified under ‘loans and receivables. Loans and receivables are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment. Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for short term receivables when the

recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Other receivables, that do not carry any interest, are measured at their nominal value as reduced by any appropriate allowances for irrecoverable amounts.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Sec @R urdld {1
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Cry@tmumrmmee(http&!ﬁmmwshw@ﬁast@em!@rcypmw:@memslmdeae}arhmh)manc.au liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at

FVTPL’ or ‘other financial liabilities’.

Teahmical WW&@M@SD/WWISM recast.ce m%ﬂe@hmi@@h@m@dyﬂjs%iﬂdeﬁ@hl&mﬂutable transaction costs. Subsequent measurement is at amortised

cost using the effective interest method. The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables.
Activedradey(etps:fvnmnwvisharecastcom/products/activetrader.htmil)
It is incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term;

Funds v o e . . e .
. On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed

Brokéegether and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or
. It is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a designated and

Lea r%ﬁgg{rﬂ%\ﬁgg’@ma/(mﬁmﬁastcom/Iea rn-on-finance/index.html)

Sp};%eg aeglé) mvancial liabilities ‘at FVTPL’ during the current, or preceding, period.

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILTIES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Ecomemi@gja#enden(https:#mmshamagt@mw/@@@mg micf@aiend@rare accounted for on an accruals basis in profit or loss using the effective interest

rate method and are added to the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled in the period in which they arise. Other short-term borrowings being intercompany loans and

porr%%co C(h\t 1ble 1/1/m notes 1ss d alnrtée ear re rec rﬁ }sed at a}p\omsed cohEet otiyny financing or arrangement fees.
TRADE PAYABLES

Wéwmtwpggmwwsg*fa’m@agﬁ.@bmﬁymﬁgt)amomsed cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
The Company has applied the requirements of IFRS 2 Share-based Payment. = More

The Company operates an equity-settled share-based payment scheme under which share options are issued to certain employees. Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value
(excluding the effect of non-market-based vesting conditions) at the date of grant. The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based
payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the Company’s estimate of shares that will eventually vest and adjusted for the effect of non-market-based vesting

conditions.

Fair value is measured by use of the Black Scholes model. The expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise
restrictions, and behavioural considerations.

EQUITY INSTRUMENTS INCLUDING SHARE CAPITAL

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of incremental costs attributable to the issue of new shares.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of a company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received net of direct issue costs.

Share capital represents the amount subscribed for shares at nominal value.

The share premium account represents premiums received on the initial issuing of the share capital. Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares are deducted from share premium, net of
any related income tax benefits. Any bonus issues are also deducted from share premium.

The reverse takeover reserve represents the adjustment to reflect the reverse takeover of Signature Gold Pty Ltd.

The foreign currency translation reserve is used to record exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries on consolidation.

The warrant reserve represents the fair value of warrants granted to employees and suppliers for services provided to the Group. The fair value of warrants is expensed over the vesting period or
during the period in which the services are received.

Accumulated losses include all current and prior period results as disclosed in the Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATIONS

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, the Directors are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from

these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period. Judgements and estimates that may affect future periods
are as follows:

SHARE BASED PAYMENTS
The calculation of the fair value of equity-settled share-based awards and the resulting charge to the Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income requires assumptions to be made
regarding future events and market conditions. These assumptions include the future volatility of the Company’s share price. These assumptions are then applied to a recognised valuation model in

order to calculate the fair value of the awards. The charge to the Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the reporting period is £Nil (2022: £Nil).

TREATMENT OF EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION COSTS

Exploration expenditure incurred is accumulated in respect of each identifiable area of interest, net of any related grant income received. These costs are only carried forward to the extent that they are
expected to be recovered through the successful development or sale of the area or where activities in the area have not yet reached a stage which permits reasonable assessment of the existence of
economically recoverable reserves. The carrying value carried forward at 30 June 2023 is £3,219,562 (2022: £3,379,113).
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Accumulated costs in relation to an abandoned ageg are written off in full against profit in the year in which the decision to abandon the area is made. When production cgmmences, the accumulated

Iy D D a
secapRansdiE( i =

Crﬁféﬁ&ff‘ftéﬁ%?égtﬂ‘f{ﬁgaﬁ{ﬁ%ﬁg H&ei;@% g.El 8%}!&?311#5%@&%5Héil@&/fﬁ)d@ﬁcwfmnconomw and recoverable mineral resources. It is also dependent on

the Group successfully renewing its licences.

Te(Ij% HF%EFW§W§f§tWﬁ?WWWW%'P él&lévgtaébbrﬂﬁtéeé P?/ﬁ?egell_tglhglfg}g gﬂﬁl&é%rﬁ?ﬁq?ntial new legislation and related environmental requirements.

TREATMENT OF DRILLING PREPAYMENT

Acﬂven]ftﬁdeﬁémﬁp&#w ham@astomq’md@@ts{aﬂmm Geﬂmhﬁmﬁiled in note 17, requires assumptions to be made in respect of the timing of the

use of the drilling services. The Directors are required to assess the factors influencing the continued recognition of the prepayment asset, including the impact of the farm-in agreement, as detailed in

. » - D \
roprlaten s of continuing to carry forward costs in relation to the area ofmterest

noter28, and external factors such as success of future drilling programs.
FURds™ & prog

Brokers v
3. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The Chief Operating Decision Maker of the Group is the Board of Directors. The Group operates in one industry segment

Learn on finance(https://www.sharecastcomyftearmorsfinanmgefindexhtmil)

All additions to intangible assets occurred in the Australian reporting segment.

Spread Bet v

2023 AUSTRALIA  UNALLOCATED TOTAL

£ £

Economic calendar(https://wwssharecast.com/economic_s calendar)

Gain on sale of invesiment

Total segment reyenue

Portfolio(https:/Aww.sharecast.com/my. home.himl) R

Depreciaion and amortisaion (2,599) - {2.599)
Watchlist(https:/www.sharecd8tESHIAR Stchlist) geRs - GsT EHe
Income tax benefit - - -
Net loss after income tax (168,582) (355,734) (524,316)
Segment non-current assets at 30 June 2023 3,219,562 3 3219565 = More
Segment total azeete at 30 June 2023 3,567,345 130,290 3,647 635
Segment total liabilifes at 30 June 2023 176,640 359,979 536,619
2022 AUSTRALIA  UNALLOCATED TOTAL
£ £ £
Revenue
Gain on sale of invesiment - 149677 145677
Total sagment revenue - 149,677 149,677
?ﬁgﬁg:;ligﬁ loss before tax. depreciation and (80 577) (231 B9} (312.468)
Dapreciation and amortisation (1,080} - {1,080)
Net loge before income tax (81,657) (229,314) (310,971)
Income tax benefit 157 659 - 157 659
Net profitl{loss) after income tax 76,002 (229,314) (153,312)
Segment non-current assete at 30 June 2022 338191 75,003 31.456.924
Segment total assets at 30 June 2022 4,009,347 252.923 4262270
Segment total liabilifes at 30 June 2022 189,821 281,956 AT,

All additions to intangible assets occurred in the Australian reporting segment.
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secapa)r&} et insrtacmoeasioncnnitnme

023 2022

new £ £
Cryptocurrencies(https://www.sharecastcom/esyptocurrencies/index.html] T a

- 149,677

Technical Analysis(https://www.sharecast.com/technical-analysis/index.ntml)
5. LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX
CONSOLIDATED

Active Trader(https://www.sharecast.com/products/activetrader.html) a -
£ £
Logs bafore income tax is stated aftes (charging)icrediting:
Fu nds v Staff costs as per Note 7 {80,000) (226,752)
Depracation of propery plant and squipmant {2,509) (1,080)
BrO ke rsv Share basad paymant . (30,000
Net foreign exchange (loss)/gain (180,07%) 107,624
Learn on finance(https://www.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html)
6. AUDITORS' REMUNERATION
Spread Bet v CONSOLIDATED
2023 2022
£ E

Economic calendar(https:/mwwwishareeastcorreconomic_calendar)

Fees paid to Moore Kingston Smith LLP for
Audit-related assurance services 40,000 28,000

Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/my_home.html)

Fees paid to Sayer Butterworth for.
Taxation compliance senices 4734

Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist)
Fees paid to auditor of Signature Gold Pty Lid, MNSA fer:

Audit-related assurance services 14,114 13,043
Taxation compliance sanvices 14,361 2268
28475 15,311

Tectonic Gold Plc - Tectonic Gold Financial Report for the Year Ended 30 June 2023 - Sharecast.com

= More
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£ i

Cryptocurrencies(https:/MWww.shateeast.com/cryptoctrréncies/index.html)

Tolal staft 4 4

Direcior's fees accrued for the year e 30 June 2023 and 2022 (1) B0.000

80,000
Technical Analysis(https://www.smﬂe@aste@om teehnical-analysis/index.html) s
NI m‘phyarcml.ribt.ll.inns - 3419

Active Trader(https://www.sharecast.com/products/activetrader.html) hacad e

(i) Pursuant to lelters of engagement, each of the directors of the company are eligible to receive director fees of
Fu nds v E£20,000 each per annum, howewer such fees were not paid in the current or prior period and these remain unpaid.
(i Om 10 February 2022, the Company issued 10,521,707 fully paid shares to Direclors in tolal in lieu of cash
payments for fees amounting to £143,333 for the period 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2021. Details are sal out below

and in Nole 25.

Brokers v

Details of Directors’ remuneration

Learn on finance(https:/mwww.shigfe¢ast Cotlcarhzon-Ahanca/ndex htiil . e

For period fo EI'.'IPFI'_%?I;ENT
Spread Bet ¥ e SBENEFTS. BENEFTTS
FEES ACCRUED EQUITY PENSION TOTAL
. NANE £ . £ £ £

Economic calendar(https:/Mmwwsharecast.comfeconomic_calendar)— ——— —

B Fulan 20,000 - - 20,000
Portfolio(https:/Mww.sha recast.éEi_%"i“‘i/my_home.htmQ-”JU ' - 200

S Quinn 000 - - 20,000

D Edmands 20,000 - - 20,000
Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecasteom/watchlist) H00 . - 80000

;cn [.lﬁﬁ:cgzg SHORT-TERM EMPFI.-g?f;ENT = More
BENEFITS BENEFITS
FEES ACCRUED EQUITY PENSION TOTAL

NAME £ £ £ £

DIRECTORS

B Fulion 20,000 40,000 - 60,000

B Bayrion 20,000 40,000 - 60,000

S Quinn 20,000 40,000 - 60,000

D Edmands 20,000 23333 - 43,333

Total BO,000 143,333 . 223333
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SeC Ql}?@})a " {) MWMQM

Tectonic Gold PLC

SeFigameiRg ek tos e

Cryptocurrencies(https:/Mwww.shareéasticom/cryptocurrencies/index. html)

Current tax expansal{credit)

Tatal tax expensa (income)

Technical Analysis(https://Wwww.shareeast.com/technical- analy5|s/|nde96html)2m12‘

Tax charge

Tatal tax expensai{incamey)

Active Trader(https://Wwww.sharecastcem#products/activetrader.htmli) - -

Analysis of tax expense

Current tax expensal{credit]

Funds v Research and Developmant bax cradit (157 658)
Tatal tax income {157 659)
Brokers v Loss bekore fax (168,582) (B1,659)
Tax at the Australian corporation tax rate of 25% (2022 26%) {42 148) (21.231)
. Effacts of: . .

Learn on finance(https://www.shategast.com/learn-on-finance/indexhtml) .,
-Oiher non-allowable ikems T06 218
-Defarad tax asset on ternporary differences (B2) {964)

Spread Bet v -Tax efiect of tax |osses not recognisad as banefits including tax
affect of differances in the standard rate of tax in diffarent 41,502 3 44

jurisdicions

Economic calendar(https:/Mmww.SHarECSEEEBIT/8EEnomic_ calendaw_)i1575581

Tolal tax incame

{157 659)

Portfolio(https://www.sharecast.com/myhome.html)

(157,659)

Rasearch and Developmant tax credit
Tolal tax inco {157 659)
Watchlist(https:/Mmww.sharecast.com/watchlist) ETETr———
Tax charge at the standard fax rabe of 15% (2022:15%) (59,620) (59,084)
5.40-800 ‘Black hale’ deductions (9,667}
Other nan-allowable items To6 210
Daferred tax assat an lemparary differances (B2) (964)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised as benefits including tax effect 96 5T 69505
of differences in the standard rate of tax in different jurisdichons b b
Rasearch and Developmant Tax Incentive cradit {157 659)
Total tax expensai{income) {157 659)

Mo deferred tax assel has been recognised in respect of the losses. Al the end of the reporting period the Group
had unused tax losses of £41,902,190 (2022: £41,519,004). Where it is anticipated that future laxable profits will
be available against which these losses will be utilised, a deferred tax assel is recognised. The iofal taxation
charge in fulure periods will be affected by any changes lo the corporalion lax rates in force in the countries in

which the Group operates.
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shares have been included in the computation based on the weighted average number of dagggipce issue.

Cryptocurrencies(https://www.sharecast.com/cryptocurrencies/index.html) zz a2

£ £

(524,316) (153,312)

Loss for the year attributable fo owners of the Comy . . .
Technical Ana Iysis(https://www&kaan%ga&&mau&eﬁﬂét&ahana lysis/index.htmal)  sisierss

‘Waighted average rumber of ordinary shares in issue for fully diuted eamings 857,188 591 947 318,146

Active Trader(https:/Awww.share€ast:c6ii/Broducts/activetrader.html)

{0.06) (002
Diluted {0.06) (0.02)
Funds v
As detailed in note 21 there are 57 838,637 share oplio which are anti-dilutive in the year ended 30 June
2023 (2022:141,524,999).
Brokers v
10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Learn on finance(https:/Awww.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/fid&XHtml) ™
£ £ £ £
(Cash and cash eguivalents 123 604 403,328 122125 150,149

Spread Bet v

The Directors consider the carmying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates to their fair value.

Economic calendar(https://www.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)
11. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVAELES

. CONSOLIDATED COMPANY

Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/my_home.html) 2 2z an 22
£ E £ E

Cusrrent
Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast:comfwatchlist) : 15,60 12512
Loan to subsidary underaking 2,247 898 2402977
G5T and VAT racervabla 2,062 6,009 2,062 1650
2,062 21,089 2,249,960 241911

No recaivables were past due or provided for at the year-end or at the previous year end.
carying amount of trade and other receivables approximates o their fair value.

The loan to subsidiary undertaking is unsecured, interest frea and repayable on demand.

The Direclors consider the

= More

https://www.sharecast.com/press_note/market_reports/tectonic-gold-plc---tectonic-gold-financial-report-for-the-year-ended-30-june-2023--1567046. .. 32/86


https://www.sharecast.com/
https://www.sharecast.com/sharecast/index.html
https://www.sharecast.com/technical-analysis/index.html
https://www.sharecast.com/products/activetrader.html
https://www.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html
https://www.sharecast.com/economic_calendar
https://www.sharecast.com/my_home.html
https://www.sharecast.com/watchlist
https://www.sharecast.com/cryptocurrencies/index.html
https://www.sharecast.com/
https://twitter.com/Sharecastcom
https://www.facebook.com/Sharecastcom/
javascript:void(0)

3/14/24, 1:56 PM

SeCQRard (e

Tectonic Gold Plc - Tectonic Gold Financial Report for the Year Ended 30 June 2023 - Sharecast.com

BE ASSETS o), §=T A

A U A P XY =i ( g ,

vy YAve & fJ‘t: ‘: ‘s B} .'c '-Mh’j 7.3 2Ph @5%&%@“”@‘
On 30 Septernber 2021, the Company’s joint venture partner Kazera Global Investments Plc ("Kazera”) (AIM:EKZG)

exercised its oplion under the 4 June 2020 agresment, o acquire a 60% inlerest in its oclnLnHIWnﬁly al the time, Whale
1 . i y N b ¢ 50,000 idarati
Cryptocurrencies(https:/www.gHtE a8t GOV B OE U & IS AR T S o e
For accounting and reporting purposas, Whale Head has remained dormant since the date of incorporation being 14
H H . B n i 4 ardi ; fTﬁ or the Group nor the
TeCh n |Ca| Ana IySIS(https'//WWV\fG%l?ciﬁu‘aws Jggmmﬁmmmmém%?én o 1Je Head resulted in a
profit to the Group of £149,677 in the year ended 30 June 2022.
Active Trader(https://Wwww.sharé&east et i/ roduets/aetivetradertvt prifpis 2022 s iitated he s of a
further 30% of Whale Head 1o a consortium of Black Economic Empowerment partners, in order to comply with South
African mining regulations.
Fu nds v 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
CONSOLIDATED
023 2022
Brokers v e £
Property, Plant and Equipment
. - Ateost . . 1917 M7
Learn on finance(https://www.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html)
- Less accumulated depraciation {11917 {9,109)
Spread Bet v i
PLANT %NB PLANT AND
Economic calendar(https:/www.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)  “an ™"
13 £
Carrying amount at the beginning of the pericd 2808 2262
Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.&&m/my_home.html) - 1546
Depreciation (2,595) (1,080)
Fareign axchangs (208) B0
Watchlist(https:/Awww.sharecasteorminatelist) - s
14. EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION EXPENDITURE
z:zgmsoummzlgzz = More
£ E
Mon-producing properties
Balance at fe baginning of the perod 33re113 30652
Explaration and avaluation expanditure 191428 228140
Imparment in the year (100,123} -
Fareign exchangs (250,856) 134461
Balance at fie end of the panad 3,219,562 339113
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The ullimate recoupmgmt of balan, rried forward ig relation to agpas of |rr|.er fslilyi
sec R (e SOGIEOEHBEAS
> ar S FHOIDENRLR
areas.

IANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT AND LOSS new

Cryptocu rrencies(https://www sharecast.com/cryptocurrencies, tml)  coweany
2023 2022 2023 2022
£
Technical Analysis(https://Wwww.shareeast:eom/technical- analys:s/ mden html) 75,000
Investment in Deep Blua Minerals Pty Lid 1
Iwestment n \'ﬂ:l‘e Head Minerals Ply Lid 2 2
Active Trader(https://www.sharecast.com/prod ucts/actwetraders htmnow 3 7503

Investment in Kazera Global Plc
Fu nds v On 31 August 2020, the Company acquired 20 million shares in Kazera Global Plc priced at 0.5p per share, under the
terms of the transaction for the sale of Deep Blue Minerals Pty Lid announced on 4 June 2020. Funds for the share
purchase were provided by way of a Director's Loan from B Boynton. The loan is unsecured, interest free and repayable
on demand.
Brokers v
On 20 October 2021, the Company sold 20 million shares held in in Kazera Global Plc at £0.011 per share raising
£218,700 after costs.

Learn on finance(https://www.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.ntml)

On 19 October 2021, the Company acquired 10 million shares in Kazera Global Plc priced at £0.01 per share.

During December 2022, 10 million shares held in Kazera Global Plc were sold at 1.005p with gross preceeds of £101,450
received on T December 2022.

Spread Bet v

The investmeants in Deep Blue Mingrals Pty Lid and Whala Hea.d Minerals Pty Lid are being carried at cost until it is
Economic calendar(https: /mwwisharecasticom/economi

reassessed and adjusted lo fair value.

Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecaststfs Hiorhe.html)

Whale Head MlnﬁrF‘ly Lid was mI:Drporaba on 14 February 2020 and 80% of the Company’s interest in Whale Head
Minerals Pty Lid was sold on 30 Saptember 2021.

WatCh I iSt(httpS://WWW~Sha recagrﬁ@mlwﬁme)obal Pl exercised its option to acquire 60% of Whale Head Pty Lid. The Company

retains a non-diluting 10% sharehodding in Whale Head and a further 30% economic interest via a share sale and loan

ign as plannad. At that paint they will be

scheme undar which it sold a 30% interest in Whale Head to a Black Economic Empowermant (BEE ) consortium.

Deep Blue Minarals Pty Ltd

Deep Blue Minerals Pty Lid was incorporated on 17 April 2019 and 90% of the Company’s interest in Deep Blue Minerals
Pty Lid was sold on 17 June 2020. The Company retains a non-diluting interest of 10% in the Company as at 30 June
2023.

Measurement of fair value of financial instruments

The management team of Teclonic Gold perform valuations of financial items for financial reporting purposes. Valuation
techniques are selecled based on the characteristics of each instrument, with the overall objective of maximising the use
of markel-based infor mation.
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ONTROLLED ENTITIES

S?C(D(J/K@earﬂ(m iorshe iR (2 OADCHR AL £0F & LERaERAHn @2 =

R
PARENT ENTITY INCORPORATION

Tectol

Cryptocu rrencies(https://wwm—s%a&ml&yptd@eﬂw@ﬁties/index.htrr:TiN

Unitad Kingdom. W1W SPF

PRINCIPAL PERCENTAGE OF  INVESTMENT INVESTMENT
CONTROLLED ENTITIES ACTIVITI FHINTRY OF EDUIT\;ELD BY HELDBYTHE  HELDBY THE

Technical Analysis(https:/Aww.sharecast.com/techni€a:aRalysisfiritex itprl)  cow
% £ £
Signature Gold Pty Ltd

Active Trader(https:/www.sharecast.com/preducts/activetradenhtrml) sz sz

%

Fu nds v Signature Gold Pty Ltd had an original cost of £9,000,000, with an impairment of £5,394.746 and nel book value of
£3.605,254 at 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022. It was converled from a Public Limited Company to a Private Limited
Company on 3 Juna 2019,

Brokers v
17. OTHER ASSETS
CONSOLIDATED COMPANY
Learn on finance(https://www.sharecast.com/lea rn-on-finance?fpdexﬂigml) - 2“:
Prapayments i 328,329 354,656 - -
Spread Bet v Other prapayments 18,037 22887 6,101 11,610
Security deposts 6,038 3696 - -
352,404 380,928 6,101 11,610

Economic caIendar(https://wwvv.zshtamasﬁc@mﬂewnemme_wiﬂetnd@Qfurune driling services in accordance with
the heads of agreement dated 28 March 2018 between Titaline, Signature Gold and Teclonic Gold. Titeline has been
angaged to complets 10,000 meters of diamond drilling to produce core samples for analysis, assay and metallogenic

H . i | ¢ il | joct site near Biloela, Queansland. A review o be complated after 2,500
portfo I | o(htt ps'//WWW'Sha reca Sﬁﬁéﬂmymﬁgmﬁmv as at tha date of this report the completion program required to be mutually
agread prior to the credil being applicable 1o the remaining 7,500 metres has nol been produced and until such time as this

. program has bpen produced, this credit may nol be utilised. As at 30 June 2023, the balance of the prepayment lo Titeline
Watchlist(https:/Mmwww.sha recast.comjwate 656) (A5625,386).

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

CONSOLIDATED COMPANY =
2023 2022 2023 022 - More
£ £ £ £
Current
Trade payables 126,780 145,440 7856 5434
Other payables 28804 4,016 5 -
Accrued expenses 26,131 135,155 LTk 118,839
IMTE 284,811 222,293 125273
Non-Current
Other payables 15094 16,304
15,084 16,304
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19. BORROWINGS

CONSOLIDATED

Cryptocurrencies(https://www.sharecast.com/cryptocu rrenciéf%/inde%?!\tml) o az

new COMPANY

Non-Current

Technical Analysis(https:/Wwwwishareeast:eom/technical-anatysis/index.ntrmljs s

Active Trader(https://www.shareeast.corm

Funds v

Brokers v

Learn on finance(https:/AMwww.sharecast.com/le

Spread Bet v

(i) The loans from 33" Degree Pty Lid, a company of which Brett Boynton is a director and majority shareholder,
outstanding at the engd of the m%rﬁng peripd and comparative periods do nol accrue interest and are not due to be

trader.html)

The Direclors. consider the carrying amount of shart-term borrowings approximates 1o thedr fair value.

2. ISSUED CAPITAL

ik} 02
£ £
957,188,591 fully paid ordinary shares (2022: 857,188,591 fully paid ordinary shares) 6,126,579 6,126,579

Each ordinary share carries the right to one vole at shareholders’ mestings and is entitled to participate in any dividends

or.other distributions of the Col ny. . .
3arn-on-finance/index.html)

151,148,391 deferred shares (2022: 151,149,391 deferred shares)

Deferred shares have no rights lo receive dividends, no vading rights, no rights to participate in assels of the Company
and the Company has the power 1o redeem or repurchase the shares.

1,108,337 982 Total number of shares issued (Ordinary and Deferred)

21. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS

Economic calendar(https://www.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)

The following share-based payment arrangements wera in existence during the reporting periods ended 30 June 2023
and 30 June 2022:

Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/my_home.html)

WARRANTSIOPTIONS NUMBER  NUMBER NUMBER NUMEBER NUMBER  GRANT EXPIRY VESTING  EXERCISE

SERIES GRANTED VESTED EXERCISED LAPSED  AVAILABLE DATE DATE DATE PRICE
Watchlist(https:/Mwww.sharecasticom/watehlistfm s T wame bsewn  sSeon sSwa 27
Senes (iii] B35BE362 83686382 - (83.686,362) - SAprlt I0How-22 BApe21 14p

The weighted average remaining contractual life of warrants and share options outstanding at the end of the reporting
period is 1.2 years.

SERIES (iii}

INPUTS INTO THE SERIES (ii) DRILL
MODEL OPTIONS WARRANTS

Grant dade share price 13p 1.35p
Exarcse price 275 14p
Expecied volability* 0% 308
Divadends Nil Nl
Warrant/Option lifa 1.2 yaars 1.2 years
Risi-free interest rate 4% 4%

"Expactad volatility was based on the standard deviation of historic closing prices from Movermnber 2022 to June 2023,

22. RESERVES
CONSOLIDATED COMPANY
2023 2022 2023 2022

E E E E

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

Opening balance (52,329) (112,415)

Fareign currancy branslation {105,161) B0.086

Closing balance {157 480) (52,329}

Option Reserve

Opening balance 588,554 588,554 588,554 588,554

Additions -

Closing balance 588,554 58,554 588,554 588,554

Reverse Takeover Reserve

Opening balance (57.976,182) (57,976,182

Additions -

Closing balance (57,976,182)  (57.976,182)

The Foreign Currency Translation Reserve is used lo record exchange differences arising from the translation of the
financial statements of fareign subsidiaries on consolidation.

The Option Reserve represents the fair value of oplions granted o employees and suppliers for services provided to the
Group. The fair value of options is expensed over the vesting period or during the period in which the services are received.

The Reverse Takeover Reserve represants the adjustment neaded to reflect the reverse takeover of Signature Gold which
was compleled on 25 June 2018

= More
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3. CASH FLOW iNFORMATION
. Fpr the purpose of prasentation in the statement of cash flows, cash.and cash eguiy Ien'i'sewzludes cash on hand,
Cryptocurrencies(https:/www.shatecast GOm/Cry RO MFERDCIES I TRXEULI i maurtes of roe
manths or less that are readily convertible o known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Technical Analysis(https:/Mwwwsharecast.com/technicalzanalysis/indexabmal). e o ne

related itams in the statemant of financial position as follows:

Active Trader(https://www.sharecast.com/products/activetradeffitfif) Y
£ £ £ £
Loes for the reporting periad befors taxation (524,316} (310471) (355.734) (220.312)
Fu nds v Addi{deduct): Non-cash items
Depreciation and amorisation 2569 1,080
BrO ke rs v Profit an salle of 60% equity in Whale Haad Minerals Pty (148.677) ; (149677
Lid Ll L6TT)
Gain on sale of VOX shares (26,450) (2B.429) {26.450) (28.429)
Gain on sales of Kazera shares - (118.700) - (1187000
Learn on finance(https://www.sharecast:comylearn-on-finaneefindex.html)
Share based payment - 157,891 - 157 891
Farsign exchanga 180,079 (107 624) 180,079 (107, 624)
Sprea d Bet v ;t;l:;r:ﬂzr;x:mal assets soid at fair value 200,000 ) 200,000
Fair valug loss on financal assets at fair value through ~ 35,000 : 25,000
. pruﬁlann_luss o .
Economic calendar(https:/mww\istigrecastesmifecenomic_calendar)
combinations:
Decrease in trade and other recaivables 19,027 33,043 14,101 39,366
Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecasteemimy:=heme.html) 8525 (154 5500 205
Increase in frade payables and accruals 43 262 23,982 58,021 a2
Net cash used in operating activities (171,131) (269,939) (84,474) {171,119)

Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/watchlist)

Non-cash financing and investing activities
There were no non-cash financing and invesfing activities during the year.

= More
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The IFRS 9 categories o{ financial assats included in the Staterment of Financial Position and the headings in which they
are included are as follows:

Cryptocurrencies(https:/Mmww.sharecast.com/cryptocurrenciesfindex. html) CoMPANY
2023 2022 2023 2022
£ £ £ £
Technical Analysis(https:/Wwwishatecast.comftechnical-analysis/index.ntml) 08

Financial assets at amortisad cost:

Cash and cash equivalents 403328 12125 150,149
Active Trader(https://www.sharecast.com/prod ucts/activetrager. htm) 200 16,162
125,669 498,420 124,190 41314

Fu nds “ Financial liabilities by category

The IFRS 9 calegories of financial liability included in the Statement of Financial Position and the headings in which they
are included are as follows:

Brokers v
CONSOLIDATED COMPANY
2023 2022
Learn on finance(https:/Awww.sharecast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html) .
Financial liabilfies at amortised cost:
Spread Bet v Trade and other payables 386.809 0095 227293 125273
Borrowings 149,810 170,862 136,685 156,685
536,619 ATTIT 158978 281,958
Economic calendar(https://www.sharecast.com/economic_calendar)
The following are the Group's contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments:
Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.com/my_home.html)
TOTAL CARRYING LESS THAN ONE BETWEEN ONE MORE THAN FIVE
AMOUNT YEAR AND FIVE YEARS YEARS
. . £ £ £ £
Watchlist(https:/Mww.sharecasteam/watchlist)
Trade and other payablas 386,809 mms 15,084
Bomowings 18810 - 143,810
30 June 2022
Trade and other payablas 0095 B4EN 16,304
Bomowings 170862 - 170,862

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholdars through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of debt,
(previously includes the borrowings) cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the Company,
comprising issued capital, reserves and accumulated losses, all as disclosed in the Staterment of Financial Position.
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The Giroain is mxposad In a variety of financial risks which resilt from both its noerating and investing activities The
Group's risk management is coordinated by the board of direclors and focuses on aclif@Weacuring the Group's

Cryptocurrencies(https://Wwww.shareeasteomfery ptocurrenciesfindexhtml)

The main risks the Group is exposed lo through its financial instruments are credil risk, hquidity risk and market
price risk.

Technical Analysis(https:/MWwww.sharecast.com/technical-analysis/index.html)

‘oreign currency risk managemeni
Tha Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies. Hence, exposures to axchange rate

. fluctuations arise. Sjnce 25 June 2018. jhe Col ny's majop adlivily is now invesiment in Australia through its
Active Trader(https://www.sha recast.com Emdu@tséaﬂrﬁie&maeﬁﬁtml ctuations of GBRIE Slerlingg with

Australian Dollars.

Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy parameters. The Company does nol enter into
Fu nds v forward exchange confracts to mitigate the exposure o foreign currency.
The Directors consider the balances most susceplible Io foreign currency movements to be the nel assels of
Signature Gold Pty Lid for the Group.
Brokers v
CONSOLIDATED 03 2022
AUD AUD

Net Assats of Signature Gold Pty 2176772 2497 881

Learn on finance(https:/mwww.sha recast.com)idea rn-on-finance/index.ht

023 022
COMPANY
£ £
Sprea d Bet v Financial assets at fair value through proft and loss 3 75,003

The following table illustrales the sensitivity of the value of the foreign currency denominaled assels in regard to the

Economic calendar(https:/Wwww:sharecast:eorm/economic_calendar

It assumes a +/- 15% change in the AUD/GBF exchange rate for the year ended 30 June 2023 (2022:15%).

. Impact of gxchange rate fluctuations
Portfolio(https:/Mww.sharecast.co mfmy_home.htm ) AUDIMPACT  AUD MPACT
2023 022
£ £
Watchlist(https:/mwww.sha recast;‘gﬁméfﬁﬁﬁ%t) e e
Increase in GBP value 17144 N2 482
Decreasa in GBP value 14 2482 = More
Result for the period
Increasa in GBP value {25287T) 11,400
Decreasga in GBP value (25287 11,400

Exposure to foreign exchange rates vares during the year depending on the volume and nature of foreign
transactions. Monathaeless, the analysis above is considered 1o be representalive of the Group's exposure ko
currency risk.

Interest rate risk management
The Group's exposura o interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities is detailed in the hquidity risk
managemant section of this note. Thare are no long-term loans or short-larm loans that carry any intarest and thus
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Cryptocurrencies(https:/www.sharecasteomyeryptocurrerciesfineex ey = s

and trade and other receivables? and its exposure to credit risk is not material. The credit rigk for cash and cash
equivalents is considered negligible since the counterparties are reputable banks.

Technical Analysis(https:/Mww.shakeEast.e8/tECHRICAIZARATY ST AME-CKERNT)™ ===

Liquidity risk management

. Ultimste responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which monitors the Group's
Active Trader(https://www.sharecast.co rod uﬁts"}:aa@hwetsaéemmmu)an appropriate basis. The Group
manages liquidity risk by mainteining adequate reserves, banking faciliies and reserve borrowing facilities. The

Group's liquidity risk arises in suppaoring the trading operations in the subsidiaries, which hopafully will start to

ARG NS HDE (&H

WAL e y

instruments during the year. There would have been no effact on amounts recognised directly in equity.

F d v generate profits and positive cash-flows in the short term. However, as referred to in Mote 3 the Group is currently
unas exposed to significant liquidity risk and needs to obtain extemnal funding to support the Group going forwards..

25. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Brokers v

Group and the Company

Learn on finance(https://www.shareeast.com/learn-on-finance/index.html)

(i) The remuneration of the Directors, who are the key management personnel of the Group,'is set out in Mote 7.
(i) Loans from the related parties are disclosed in Mote 19,

Spread Bet v 2022

(i) The remuneration of the Directors, who are the key management personnel of the Group, is set out in Note 7.
(i) Loans from the related parties are disclosed in Note 19.

Economic calendar(https://www.sHarg it e 8 /ecom aric Caleaiar) - o w

2021 year is set out below:
. . Bruce Fulton 3,200,827 shares
Portfolio(https:/iwww.sharecast.com/my: horrre.frtm)
Dennis Edmonds 1,399,803 shares
7 .ﬁpr!ﬁéZF]?iBsu r)lm exercised 3,636,363 options &t £0.00275 per option raising £10,000.

Watchlist(https:/ww.sharecast.com/wa
26. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Ex Lease Expenditure C.
In order to maintain the Company's tenements in good standing with Queensiand Mines and Energy. the Company
will be required to incur exploration expenditure under the terms of each licence. It is likely that the granting of new - More
licences and changes in the terms of each licence will change the expenditure commitment from time to time.
o] 2022
E E
Payabie:
within one year 136,406 2BTMT
|gter than one year but not later than five years 470,107 798645
606,513 1,086,366

27. CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
There are no contingent assets or labiliies noted by the Group at 30 June 2023.

28. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
On 2 August the Company signed a Heads of Agreement with Optimus Resources Ltd (Ghana) to collsborate on the
development and commercialisation of 8 portfolio of assets in the Ashanti Gold Belt. Tectonic is providing technical
&and corporate strategy input in return for an earmed equity interest to be negotiated. The objective of the collaboration

is to create a dual listed (London and Ghana) i gold ion, develepment, production and trading
company utilising Tectonics exploration and development expertise together with the Board's London capital markets
ExpErience.

As reported, on 8 August 2023, the Company received $157,000 from the Australian Govermnment under its research
and development funding program on 5 July 2023.

Also reported on 8 August 2023, the Company finalised terms with Fiddlers Creek Mining Company Pty Ltd (Fiddlers
Creek) on an option for Fiddlers Creek to farm-in to & majority position in the Specimen Hill project. Fiddlers Creek
is the exploration division of ASX listed White Energy Limited, a corporate vehicle being deweloped by a highly
successful Queensland resources investment group. The terms are as follows:

=  Stage 1- an option to acquire 51% at the project level for a cash spend of AUS1 million within 3 years;
=  Stage 2 - an option to acquire a further 25% (76% in total) by spending a further ALSZ million;

=  Stage 3 - Tectonic has the choice of co-funding further development or selling & further 15% to Fiddlers
Creek for AUS2 million in cash; and

=  The remaining interest may then be converted into & non-diluting 3% royalty.

On 15 August 2023 the Company reported a change in Directorate, with Mr Jonathan Robbeson, an experenced
geologist and mining engineer with intemational gold exploration, dewelopment, mining and refining expertise,
appointed to the Board. On the same day Mr Dennis Edmonds, CEO of Kazera Global Investments Plc, retired from
the Board.

Other than as stated elsewhere in this report, the Directors are not aware of any other matters or circumstances at
the date of this report that have significantly affectad or may significantly affect the operations, the results of the
operations or the state of affairs of the Company in subsequent financial years.
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THE MOST READ

News Market

London open: FTSE nudges up as investors mull GDP data (https://www.sharecast.com/news/market-
report-opening/london-open-ftse-nudges-up-as-investors-mull-gdp-data--16425549.html)

London open: FTSE rallies as wage data raises rate cut expectations
(https://www.sharecast.com/news/market-report-opening/london-open-ftse-rallies-as-wage-data-
raises-rate-cut-expectations--16417853.html)
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